
From: Smith, Benjamin - Communities
To: "David Lewis"
Cc: Plater, Roger - Communities; JacquiCox (OCC); Peart, Timothy - Communities; White, Joy - Communities
Subject: RE: Proposed Hotel Development , Chesterton
Date: 14 August 2019 14:34:19
Attachments: 2026_RC_TurningMovements_(ChesteronHotel&Leisure)_Values.xlsx

UncertaintyLog_Bicester 18update_FinalVersion3 Clean.xlsx
2026_RC_TurningMovements_Values.xlsx

Hi David,
Please find attached the turning movement spreadsheet and uncertainty log for the Great Wolf Lodge
assessment.
This spreadsheet contains turning movements at the eight existing junctions, along with link flows on
the A4095 at the location of their proposed site access junction.
I also attach outputs for wider junctions in Bicester, but would suggest that pre-application advice is
sought with OCC prior to their use in any technical assessment other than Great Wolf Lodge.
I trust this is all you need for the time being, but please let me know if you have any queries.
Best regards
Ben
--------------------------------------------------------
Ben Smith
Senior Transport Planner
Infrastructure (Cherwell and West)
Communities
Oxfordshire County Council
County Hall, New Road, Oxford, OX1 1ND

Tel: 07392318877
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Save money and paper - do you really need to print this email?
From: Smith, Benjamin - Communities 
Sent: 09 August 2019 13:29
To: David Lewis <dlewis@motion.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Proposed Hotel Development , Chesterton
Thank you David, I’ve let WYG know.
Best regards
Ben
From: David Lewis <dlewis@motion.co.uk> 
Sent: 09 August 2019 12:17
To: Smith, Benjamin - Communities <Benjamin.Smith@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Proposed Hotel Development , Chesterton
Ben,
Further to our conversation yesterday, my client has confirmed acceptance of the costs for the
Bicester Traffic Model data. If you are able to raise an invoice to myself for the costs that would
be appreciated.
If you could let me know when the data is available to send over.
Thanks
David
David Lewis | Regional Director
BSc(Hons) MSc MCIHT

motion | Cargo Works, 1-2 Hatfields, London SE1 9PG
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		A099211 Bicester Transport Model

		2026_RC_TurningMovements_(ChestertonHotel&Leisure).xlxs



		Summary of Spreadsheet

		Uses model text file dumps and cordon matrices to produce turning movements for junctions of interest.

		Original Author		Sacha Pearson

		Summary of Worksheets

		Sheet Name		Brief Explanation

		Turning_Movements		Links in the data and looks up by node numbers. Please note that where turning movements are calculated using the cordon matrices, bus flows have been added manually.



		Insert more rows as required...

		Check log

		Date		Initials		Description

		14/08/219		SP		First Issue to OCC





		Insert more rows as required...



































Turning_Movements

																		AM Peak														Inter  Peak														PM Peak

																		5		6		7		1.7966496309		8						5		6		7		1.7942541911		8						5		6		7		1.7785714286		8

		Jn Ref		Description		From Arm		To Arm		A_node		B_node		C_node		Concatenate		Car		LGV		HGV (PCU)		HGV (Veh)		Bus (Veh)		Total Veh		Total PCUs		Car		LGV		HGV (PCU)		HGV (Veh)		Bus (Veh)		Total Veh		Total PCUs		Car		LGV		HGV (PCU)		HGV (Veh)		Bus (Veh)		Total Veh		Total PCUs

		1		A4095 at location of Development Access Junction		Eastbound				40950		40275				40950_40275_		136		32		6		3		0		171		173		82		20		4		2		0		104		106		187		35		3		2		0		223		225

						Westbound				40275		40950				40275_40950_		149		38		1		0		0		187		187		92		20		0		0		0		111		111		173		24		0		0		0		197		197

		2		A4095 / B430 Staggered Priority Junction		Oxford Road		A4095 East		40953		40954		40950		40953_40954_40950		9		2		0		0		0		11		11		4		0		4		2		0		6		7		11		0		0		0		0		11		11

						Oxford Road		Northampton Road		40953		40954		40951		40953_40954_40951		618		75		8		4		0		697		701		174		4		5		3		0		181		183		367		0		0		0		0		367		367

						Oxford Road		A4095 West		40997		40953		40952		40997_40953_40952		41		5		17		9		0		55		63		45		4		1		0		0		49		49		78		2		4		2		0		83		84

						A4095 East		Oxford Road		40950		40954		40953		40950_40954_40953		38		1		0		0		0		39		39		11		1		0		0		0		12		12		20		2		0		0		0		22		22

						A4095 East		Northampton Road		40950		40951		40265		40950_40951_40265		14		0		0		0		0		14		14		5		0		0		0		0		5		5		13		0		0		0		0		13		13

						A4095 East		A4095 West		40950		40954		40952		40950_40954_40952		97		37		1		0		0		134		135		76		19		0		0		0		95		95		140		22		0		0		0		162		162

						Northampton Road		Oxford Road		40951		40954		40953		40951_40954_40953		237		59		0		0		0		296		296		129		16		14		8		0		153		159		268		33		11		6		0		308		313

						Northampton Road		A4095 East		40265		40951		40950		40265_40951_40950		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		9		0		0		0		0		9		9

						Northampton Road		A4095 West		40951		40954		40952		40951_40954_40952		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4095 West		Oxford Road		40952		40953		40997		40952_40953_40997		101		14		23		13		0		128		138		70		6		9		5		0		81		85		163		4		9		5		0		172		176

						A4095 West		A4095 East		40952		40954		40950		40952_40954_40950		125		30		6		3		0		158		161		77		20		0		0		0		97		97		168		34		3		2		0		204		205

						A4095 West		Northampton Road		40952		40954		40951		40952_40954_40951		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3		B430 / B4030 signal junction		Ardley Road		Bicester Road		a		b				a_b_		6		0		14		8		0		14		20		58		0		0		0		0		58		58		90		0		0		0		0		90		90

						Ardley Road		Oxford Road		a		c				a_c_		589		82		18		10		0		681		689		176		4		4		2		0		183		185		391		0		4		2		0		393		395

						Ardley Road		Heyford Road		a		d				a_d_		13		0		0		0		0		13		13		9		0		0		0		0		9		9		8		3		0		0		0		11		11

						Bicester Road		Ardley Road		b		a				b_a_		33		0		24		14		0		47		58		71		2		12		7		0		79		85		11		0		2		1		0		12		13

						Bicester Road		Oxford Road		b		c				b_c_		33		0		4		2		0		35		37		7		0		0		0		0		7		7		17		2		0		0		0		19		19

						Bicester Road		Heyford Road		b		d				b_d_		248		30		11		6		1		285		291		268		17		7		4		1		290		294		400		25		8		4		1		430		435

						Oxford Road		Ardley Road		c		a				c_a_		323		63		24		13		0		399		409		169		6		9		5		0		181		185		363		34		10		5		0		403		407

						Oxford Road		Bicester Road		c		b				c_b_		13		2		0		0		0		15		15		19		0		0		0		0		19		19		54		4		1		0		0		58		59

						Oxford Road		Heyford Road		c		d				c_d_		40		10		0		0		0		50		50		22		17		13		7		0		46		51		32		2		10		6		0		40		44

						Heyford Road		Ardley Road		d		a				d_a_		9		4		0		0		0		13		13		3		0		0		0		0		3		3		4		0		0		0		0		4		4

						Heyford Road		Bicester Road		d		b				d_b_		417		39		16		9		1		466		474		246		15		20		11		1		274		283		322		16		8		4		1		344		348

						Heyford Road		Oxford Road		d		c				d_c_		49		2		3		2		0		53		55		39		4		5		3		0		46		48		49		1		0		0		0		49		49

		4		B430 / Church Road priority junction		B430 Station Road (N)		B430 Station Road (S)		41015		90175		40995		41015_90175_40995		821		114		31		17		0		953		966		351		13		27		15		0		378		390		624		3		4		2		0		629		631

						B430 Station Road (N)		Church Road		41015		90175		90170		41015_90175_90170		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						B430 Station Road (S)		Church Road		40995		90175		90170		40995_90175_90170		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						B430 Station Road (S)		B430 Station Road (N)		40995		90175		41015		40995_90175_41015		535		67		47		26		0		628		649		324		18		21		12		0		353		363		538		35		12		7		0		579		584

						Church Road		B430 Station Road (N)		90170		90175		41015		90170_90175_41015		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Church Road		B430 Station Road (S)		90170		90175		40995		90170_90175_40995		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5		B430 / B430 Roundabout		B430 Northampton Road North		B430 Northampton Road North		91215		12071		91215		91215_12071_91215		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						B430 Northampton Road North		B430 Overbridge		91215		12071		41066		91215_12071_41066		576		75		0		0		0		651		651		142		0		0		0		0		142		142		343		0		0		0		0		343		343

						B430 Northampton Road North		B430 Northampton Road South		91215		12071		12465		91215_12071_12465		24		0		0		0		0		24		24		14		15		4		2		0		31		32		35		5		0		0		0		40		40

						B430 Overbridge		B430 Northampton Road North		41066		12071		91215		41066_12071_91215		29		0		0		0		0		29		29		19		29		0		0		0		49		49		39		11		0		0		0		51		51

						B430 Overbridge		B430 Overbridge		41066		12071		41066		41066_12071_41066		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						B430 Overbridge		B430 Northampton Road South		41066		12071		12465		41066_12071_12465		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						B430 Northampton Road South		B430 Northampton Road North		12465		12071		91215		12465_12071_91215		230		59		0		0		0		289		289		110		4		19		11		0		124		133		207		33		11		6		0		247		251

						B430 Northampton Road South		B430 Overbridge		12465		12071		41066		12465_12071_41066		17		0		0		0		0		17		17		13		0		0		0		0		13		13		21		0		0		0		0		21		21

						B430 Northampton Road South		B430 Northampton Road South		12465		12071		12465		12465_12071_12465		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		6		A4095 / Vendee Drive priority junction		B4030 Vendee Drive (N)		B4030 Vendee Drive (S)		30025		22087		22180		30025_22087_22180		463		49		103		57		0		569		615		195		4		30		17		0		216		229		353		7		6		3		0		363		366

						B4030 Vendee Drive (N)		A4095		30025		22087		22088		30025_22087_22088		325		93		1		0		0		418		418		113		27		4		2		0		142		144		219		29		2		1		0		249		250

						B4030 Vendee Drive (S)		A4095		22180		22087		22088		22180_22087_22088		59		0		0		0		0		59		59		29		0		0		0		0		29		29		60		0		0		0		0		60		60

						B4030 Vendee Drive (S)		B4030 Vendee Drive (N)		22180		22087		30025		22180_22087_30025		215		7		5		3		0		224		227		195		5		20		11		0		212		220		475		36		16		9		0		520		527

						A4095		B4030 Vendee Drive (N)		22088		22087		30025		22088_22087_30025		224		41		7		4		0		269		272		155		37		8		4		0		196		199		417		51		3		2		0		469		470

						A4095		B4030 Vendee Drive (S)		22088		22087		22180		22088_22087_22180		32		0		0		0		0		32		32		48		0		0		0		0		48		48		66		0		0		0		0		66		66

		7		A41 Oxford Road / Vendee Drive roundabout		A41 (North)		A41 (North)		a		a				a_a_		63		0		0		0				63		63		27		4		0		0				31		31		64		0		0		0				64		64

						A41 (North)		Unlabelled Rd (East)		a		b				a_b_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		16		0		0		0				16		16

						A41 (North)		A41 (South)		a		c				a_c_		781		150		214		119		10		1060		1165		661		160		193		107		10		938		1033		956		132		95		53		10		1151		1203

						A41 (North)		P&R (West)		a		d				a_d_		2		0		0		0				2		2		3		0		0		0				3		3		0		0		0		0				0		0

						A41 (North)		Vendee Dr (North)		a		e				a_e_		103		0		0		0		2		105		107		102		0		5		3		2		107		111		230		0		4		2		2		234		237

						Unlabelled Rd (East)		A41 (North)		b		a				b_a_		97		29		0		0				126		126		82		23		12		7				111		116		128		0		0		0				128		128

						Unlabelled Rd (East)		Unlabelled Rd (East)		b		b				b_b_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						Unlabelled Rd (East)		A41 (South)		b		c				b_c_		1		0		0		0				1		1		2		0		4		2				4		5		13		0		1		1				13		14

						Unlabelled Rd (East)		P&R (West)		b		d				b_d_		4		0		0		0				4		4		27		0		0		0				27		27		4		0		0		0				4		4

						Unlabelled Rd (East)		Vendee Dr (North)		b		e				b_e_		13		0		0		0				13		13		19		5		0		0				24		24		40		0		0		0				40		40

						A41 (South)		A41 (North)		c		a				c_a_		985		158		201		112		10		1265		1364		552		161		219		122		10		845		951		977		176		97		54		10		1216		1269

						A41 (South)		Unlabelled Rd (East)		c		b				c_b_		11		0		0		0				11		11		33		0		0		0				33		33		19		0		0		0				19		19

						A41 (South)		A41 (South)		c		c				c_c_		0		0		0		0				0		0		1		0		0		0				1		1		2		0		0		0				2		2

						A41 (South)		P&R (West)		c		d				c_d_		62		0		0		0				62		62		202		0		0		0				202		202		40		0		0		0				40		40

						A41 (South)		Vendee Dr (North)		c		e				c_e_		218		8		10		6		2		234		241		116		3		18		10		2		131		141		408		41		13		7		2		458		466

						P&R (West)		A41 (North)		d		a				d_a_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		1		0		0		0				1		1

						P&R (West)		Unlabelled Rd (East)		d		b				d_b_		1		0		0		0				1		1		0		0		0		0				0		0		1		0		0		0				1		1

						P&R (West)		A41 (South)		d		c				d_c_		7		0		0		0				7		7		0		0		0		0				0		0		3		0		0		0				3		3

						P&R (West)		P&R (West)		d		d				d_d_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						P&R (West)		Vendee Dr (North)		d		e				d_e_		1		0		0		0				1		1		1		0		0		0				1		1		3		0		0		0				3		3

						Vendee Dr (North)		A41 (North)		e		a				e_a_		251		0		0		0				251		251		126		0		0		0				126		126		196		0		1		0				196		197

						Vendee Dr (North)		Unlabelled Rd (East)		e		b				e_b_		27		0		13		7				34		40		22		0		12		7				29		35		29		0		0		0				29		29

						Vendee Dr (North)		A41 (South)		e		c				e_c_		392		57		91		51		2		501		543		171		7		23		13		2		193		205		286		9		11		6		2		303		310

						Vendee Dr (North)		P&R (West)		e		d				e_d_		12		0		0		0				12		12		0		0		0		0				0		0		22		0		0		0				22		22

						Vendee Dr (North)		Vendee Dr (North)		e		e				e_e_		1		0		0		0				1		1		1		0		0		0				1		1		1		0		0		0				1		1

		8		M40 Junction 9		M40 (North)		M40 (North)		a		a				a_a_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						M40 (North)		A41 (East)		a		b				a_b_		78		1		55		30				110		134		52		0		50		28				79		101		95		1		29		16				112		125

						M40 (North)		M40 (South)		a		c				a_c_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						M40 (North)		A34 (West)		a		d				a_d_		915		167		657		366				1448		1739		1035		227		657		366				1628		1919		1575		362		516		287				2225		2453

						A41 (East)		M40 (North)		b		a				b_a_		28		0		43		24				52		71		39		0		56		31				70		95		70		0		49		28				98		120

						A41 (East)		A41 (East)		b		b				b_b_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						A41 (East)		M40 (South)		b		c				b_c_		178		28		49		27				233		254		153		36		25		14				203		213		307		17		6		3				327		330

						A41 (East)		A34 (West)		b		d				b_d_		899		180		213		119		12		1210		1316		661		108		139		78		12		859		933		765		87		51		28		12		892		927

						M40 (South)		M40 (North)		c		a				c_a_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						M40 (South)		A41 (East)		c		b				c_b_		223		39		15		8				270		277		153		34		35		20				207		222		273		21		28		16				310		322

						M40 (South)		M40 (South)		c		c				c_c_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						M40 (South)		A34 (West)		c		d				c_d_		198		33		48		27				257		279		159		31		47		26				216		237		554		109		25		14				677		688

						A34 (West)		M40 (North)		d		a				d_a_		1242		217		409		227				1686		1867		1183		244		794		443				1870		2221		1668		319		569		317				2303		2555

						A34 (West)		A41 (East)		d		b				d_b_		959		122		138		77		12		1169		1242		701		130		151		84		12		927		1006		1078		194		54		30		12		1314		1350

						A34 (West)		M40 (South)		d		c				d_c_		478		88		55		31				597		621		100		12		33		19				130		145		61		55		41		23				138		156

						A34 (West)		A34 (West)		d		d				d_d_		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

		9a		M40 J10 (Northern Roundabout)		A43 North		A43 South		b		c				b_c_		1659		327		337		188		0		2174		2323		926		145		385		214		0		1285		1455		1399		245		178		100		0		1745		1823

						A43 South		A43 North		c		b				c_b_		1067		172		257		143		0		1382		1496		937		157		327		182		0		1276		1421		1599		277		247		139		0		2015		2124

						M40 SB Off Slip		A43 North		a		b				a_b_		256		59		34		19		0		334		349		202		19		54		30		0		250		274		107		25		0		0		0		132		132

						M40 SB Off Slip		A43 South		a		c				a_c_		335		40		103		57		0		432		478		196		32		80		45		0		273		309		205		37		91		51		0		292		332

		9b		M40 J10 (Central Signalised Roundabout)		A43 North		Services		90256		90240		41261		90256_90240_41261		146		58		107		60		0		263		311		116		36		69		38		0		189		220		212		43		93		52		0		307		348

						A43 North		M40 SB On Slip		a		c				a_c_		915		179		313		174		0		1267		1406		664		120		318		177		0		961		1102		707		186		167		94		0		988		1061

						A43 North		A43 West		a		d				a_d_		950		129		18		10		0		1089		1097		342		21		78		44		0		407		442		719		57		12		7		0		783		788

						Services		A43 North		41261		90230		90234		41261_90230_90234		44		6		22		12		0		63		72		39		5		15		9		0		52		59		67		8		23		13		0		87		97

						Services		M40 SB On Slip		41261		90230		90231		41261_90230_90231		126		25		98		54		0		206		249		111		32		56		31		0		174		199		162		20		83		46		0		228		265

						Services		A43 West		41261		90230		90215		41261_90230_90215		125		57		78		44		0		226		261		86		14		49		27		0		128		150		155		17		67		37		0		208		238

						A43 West		A43 North		d		a				d_a_		1023		166		234		130		0		1319		1423		898		152		311		173		0		1224		1362		1533		270		223		125		0		1928		2025

						A43 West		Services		90245		90240		41261		90245_90240_41261		199		21		28		16		0		236		248		117		14		44		24		0		155		174		170		19		78		43		0		233		267

						A43 West		M40 SB On Slip		d		c				d_c_		24		0		0		0		0		24		24		3		0		0		0		0		3		3		2		0		0		0		0		2		2

		9c		M40 J10 (Southern Roundabout)		A43 East		M40 NB On Slip		a		b				a_b_		227		57		83		46		0		329		366		134		19		115		64		0		217		268		342		65		76		43		0		449		482

						A43 East		B430		a		c				a_c_		844		130		18		10		0		984		992		294		16		13		7		0		318		323		531		8		4		3		0		542		544

						M40 NB Off Slip		A43 East		b		a				b_a_		842		122		243		135		0		1100		1208		821		160		345		193		0		1173		1326		1370		250		295		166		0		1786		1915

						M40 NB Off Slip		B430		b		c				b_c_		4		0		0		0		0		4		4		6		0		14		8		0		14		21		10		0		0		0		0		10		10

						B430		A43 East		c		a				c_a_		404		67		24		13		0		484		495		196		7		9		5		0		208		212		297		36		10		6		0		338		343

						B430		M40 NB On Slip		c		b				c_b_		179		18		25		14		0		211		222		119		26		12		7		0		152		157		205		9		0		0		0		214		214










Infrastructure

										Complete by  Year (Units,  100sqm, beds) Cummulative

		ID		Name		Description		Dev Type		2021		2026		2031				Certainty

		Inf101		London Road level crossing 		Closure time was a total of 16 minutes during the 2016 base surveys. Do Minimum to assume total closure every hour for 31 minutes from 2026.		Infrastructure		No		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf102		NW Bicester Interim Scheme		Need to confirm this with OCC		Infrastructure		No		N/A		N/A				Hypothetical

		Inf103		NW Bicester Infrastructure		See MasterPlan		Infrastructure		Partial		Partial		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf104		SE Bic Wretchwick Green		Associated Infrastructure		Infrastructure		Partial		Partial		Partial				More Than Likely

		Inf105		SE Bic Additional Area		Access Arrangements		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf106		Proposed new Garden Town motorway junction 		(location to be determined)		Infrastructure		No		No		No				Hypothetical

		Inf107		A41 infrastructure improvements and bus priority 		Potential bus priority improvements on A41 from Jn 9 to Boundary Way. 		Infrastructure		No		No		No				Hypothetical

		Inf108		Vendee Drive improvements		To be determined		Infrastructure		No		No		No				Hypothetical

		Inf109		Western peripheral corridor: 		realigning the A4095 Howes Lane, including a new tunnel under the railway		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf110		Western peripheral corridor: 		improvements to Lord's Lane / B4100 roundabout		Infrastructure		No		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf111		Eastern peripheral corridor: 		replace level crossing with road bridge as part of EWR Phase 2 (Charbridge Lane)		Infrastructure		No		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf112		Eastern peripheral corridor: 		upgrade the A4421 Charbridge Lane to dual facility plus junction improvements - to Charbridge Lane/ Bicester Rd roundabout		Infrastructure		No		No		No				Hypothetical

		Inf113		Eastern peripheral corridor: 		upgrade the A4421 Skimmingdish Lane to dual facility plus junction improvements (to A4421/Bicester Rd roundabout)		Infrastructure		No		No		No				Hypothetical

		Inf114		Eastern peripheral corridor: 		a link through the SE development site to aid connectivity and provide capacity		Infrastructure		No		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf115		Pioneer Road roundabout improvements				Infrastructure		No		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf116		Southern peripheral corridor: 		a new south east link road - route options		Infrastructure		No		No		No				Hypothetical

		Inf117		London Road level crossing solution				Infrastructure		No		No		No				Hypothetical

		Inf118		Oxford Rd/ Pingle Drive - upgraded signalised access		Bicester Village?		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				Completed

		Inf119		A41/ Neunkirchen Way Roundabout (Rodney House)				Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf120		A41 Oxford Rd/ Boundary Way roundabout improvement scheme		Bicester Village?		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				Completed

		Inf121		Upper Heyford improvements. Split into more detail below				Infrastructure

		Inf122		Bus Route S5/X5		Inter Urban 8ph (2 pk via Kingsmere) need to change IP		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf123		Bus Route 25A (Now renamed 250)		ThIS IS AS PER 2016		Infrastructure		1ph		1ph		1ph

		Inf124		Bus Route E1		NW Bicester NE		Infrastructure		2ph		No		No				More Than Likely

		Inf125		Bus Route E2		NW Bicester SE		Infrastructure		2ph		2ph		6ph				More Than Likely

		Inf126		Bus Route E3		NW Bicester NE		Infrastructure		No		4ph		6ph				More Than Likely

		Inf127		Bus Route 21		Highfield 2ph		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf128		Bus Route SEB		SE Bicester 2ph		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf129		Bus Route GH		Graven Hill 2ph		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf130		Bus Route 26 		Kingsmere 2ph		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf131		Reading – Bedford with a headway of 60 minutes all day;		East West Rail comprises four new services:		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf132		Reading – Milton Keynes with a headway of 60 minutes all day;		East West Rail comprises four new services:		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf133		Bletchley – Milton Keynes with a headway of 60 minutes all day;		East West Rail comprises four new services:		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf134		Milton Keynes – Marylebone with a headway of 60 minutes all day.		East West Rail comprises four new services:		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				More Than Likely

		Inf135		Evergreen3 from Chiltern Railway 		consists in the creation of a new service between Oxford and London Marylebone, with a headway of 30 minutes all day.		Infrastructure		N/A		N/A		N/A				Completed

		Inf136		Kingsmere Retail Mitigation Scheme 		16/02505/OUT 		Infrastructure		Yes 		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf137		Bicester 10 transport mitigation 		16/02586/OUT		Infrastructure		Yes 		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf138		Bicester 11 Transport Mitigation		15/01012/OUT		Infrastructure		Yes 		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf139		Skimmingdish Lane housing site mitigation		14/00697/F		Infrastructure		Yes 		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf140		Shipton Junction A4095/A4260		Quarry site access requirements		Infrastructure		No		No		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf141		Heyford Park 2016 Infrastructure		This is what is on the  ground at 2016		Infrastructure

		Inf142		Heyford Park Existing Permission Infrastructure		This is the access roads required to allow connection to the highway network only e.g. access junctions on Camp Road. 		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				Near Certain

		Inf143		Heyford Park Existing Permission Mitigation		Includes S278 mititgation schemes that are not access (i.e. narrowing on Camp Road) and consented scheme at Middleton Stoney and Camp Road/Chilgrove Drive		Infrastructure		Yes		Yes		Yes				Near Certain





Residential

														Complete by  Year (Units,  100sqm, beds) Cummulative

		ID		Development Name		Description		Note		Dev Type		Total Dev Units/ Area		2021		2026		2031				Development Zone		Certainty

		Res101		Bicester Community Hospital 		Application (12/00809/F) for demolition of existing community hospital and redevelopment of site to provide a new community hospital and 14 residential units was approved on 27 September 2012.		OX26 6DU		C3Dwellings				14		14		14						Near Certain

		Res102		Highways Depot		Completed prior to June 2016				C3Dwellings				0		0		0						Completed

		Res103		Bicester 13 (Gavray Drive)		A strategic allocation in the adopted Local Plan 2011-2031 for 300 dwellings (Bicester 13).
HELAA273.  Application (15/00837/OUT) for 180 dwellings was received on 11/5/2015 and is at appeal.		300 dwellings should be applied in a 2031 high growth scenario		C3Dwellings				180		180		180						More Than Likely

		Res104		Bicester 2 (Graven Hill)		See 2017 AMR for planning information		2100 in 2031 high growth scenario		C3Dwellings				571		1571		1900						More Than Likely

		Res105		Kingsmere		See 2017 AMR for planning information		950 taken from 2016 AMR		C3Dwellings				950		950		950						Near Certain

		Res106		Land at Skimmingdish Lane		Application (14/00697/F) for 46 dwellings was approved on 9 December 2015.				C3Dwellings				46		46		46						Near Certain

		Res107		Land south of Church Lane (Old Place Yard and St Edburgs)		Non-Statutory allocation for 15 dwellings. Development principles approved in June 2007. Permission for 11 units (16/00043/F) on either side of the former Bicester Library and is currently under construction. The former Library site is site HELAA080. Total units expected on site is 16.		OX26 6AU.  16 should be applied to 2031 high growth scenario.		C3Dwellings				11		11		11						Near Certain

		Res108		Land south of Talisman Road		Outline application 09/01592/OUT for 140 dwellings granted on appeal (APP/C3105/A/11/2147212) on 18 August 2011.
Reserved Matters application for 125 dwellings (13/01226/REM) was approved on 13 February 2014.		The site was completed in March 2018 		C3Dwellings				125		125		125						Near Certain

		Res109		NWB Eco-town Exemplar		See 2017 AMR for planning information				C3Dwellings				213		303		303						Near Certain

		Res110		NWB Phase 2		See 2017 AMR for planning information				C3Dwellings				405		1505		2605						More Than Likely

		Res111		SE Bicester (12) (Wretchwick Green)		A strategic allocation in the adopted Local Plan 2011-2031 for 1500 dwellings (Bicester 12). HELAA261. Please see 2017 AMR for planning information.
A revised outline planning application is expected soon.		Could be seen as a high growth scenario as no houses have permission.		C3Dwellings				175		1175		1500						More Than Likely

		Res112		South West Bicester Phase 2 (Bicester 3)		A strategic allocation in the adopted Local Plan 2011-2031 for 726 dwellings (Bicester 3).
Resolution (7 August 2014) to approve 709 homes (13/00847/OUT) subject to legal agreement.				C3Dwellings				190		709		709						Near Certain

		Res113		St Edburg’s School, Cemetery Road		Development principles approved in October 2008.  A planning application for residential development was submitted in 2009 (09/00082/OUT) but withdrawn to enable land ownership issues to be resolved.  HELAA262.		OX26 6BB		C3Dwellings				10		10		10						More Than Likely

		Res114		Winners Bargain Centres, Victoria Road		Application (15/00412/F) for redevelopment to form 42 sheltered apartments for the elderly, communal facilities, access, carparking and landscaping was approved on 15 June 2015.		OX26 6QD. Completed in September 2016 		C3Dwellings				42		42		42						More Than Likely

		Res115		Windfall allowance		Windfall allowance at Bicester is 10 units for the start of the trajectory and then reduced to 5 towards the end Please note this allowance cannot be included in the model due to lack of location details.				C3Dwellings				134		174		199

		Res116		Bessemere Close/Launton Rd		Non-statutory allocation for 70 dwellings.  See 2017 AMR for details				C3Dwellings				70		70		70						More Than Likely

		Res117		Cattlemarket		Non-statutory allocation for 40 dwellings.
HELAA264.  See 2017 AMR for details				C3Dwellings				0		40		40						More Than Likely

		Res118		Upper Heyford Consented		574 dwellings by 2016. Additional 665 by 2031 (1239 total) Based on PBA drawings See Figures 1 and 2		Permitted development		C3Dwellings				665		665		665						Near Certain





Employment

												Complete by  Year (Units,  sqm, beds) Cummulative. Red text indicates jobs instead of Sqm

		ID		Development Name		Description		Location		Dev Type		2021		2026		2031				Certainty

		Emp101		NW Bicester		17/01090/OUT - Development of B1| B2 and B8 (Use Classes) employment buildings| including landscaping; parking and service areas; balancing ponds and swales; and associated utilities and infrastructure. Construction of a new access off Middleton Stoney Road (B4030); 53,000 sq metres of flexible employment provisioncovering an area of 9.45ha. Part superseded by 17/01090/OUT (eastern part). 		Bic 1 - OS Parcel 4200 Adjoining And North East Of A4095 And Adjoining And South West Of
Howes Lane
Bicester
		B8/B1/B2		26,500		53,000		53,000				Near Certain

		Emp102		Graven Hill		11/01494/OUT - facilities to include A1| A2| A3| A5 and D1 uses totalling up to 1358sqm| up to 1000sqm gross A1 uses| a pub/restaurant/hotel (class A4/A3/C1) up to 1000sqm. employment floorspace comprising up to B1(a)  2160sqm| B1(b) 2400sqm| B1(c) and B2 20520sqm and B8 uses up to 66960sqm. Erection of a 70400sqm fulfilment centre on ‘C’ s. 		Bic 2 - Site C Ploughley Road & Site D & E Ambrosden Road MOD Bicester Upper Arncott Oxfordshire		A1/A2/A3/A4/A5/D1/C1/B1a/B1b/B1c/B2/B8				46,619		93,238				Near Certain

		Emp103		Bicester Business Park		17/02534/OUT (Not determined) - The construction of a business park of up to 60,000 sq.m (GEA) of flexible Class B1(a) office / Class B1(b) research & development floorspace. High Growth scenario could be 103,250 in 2031 in line with the local plan employment trajectory. 		Bic 4 		B1		30,000		60,000		60,000				More Than Likely

		Emp104		Bicester Gateway		16/02586/OUT - 14 972 sq m (Gross External Area) of B1 employment based buildings| plus a hotel (up to 149 bedrooms).  63,000 would be a high growth scenario from 2026		Bic 10		B1 and hotel		14,972		14,972		14,972				Near Certain

		Emp105		NE Bicester Business Park		15/01012/OUT - OUTLINE - Development of up to 48,308sqm of employment floorspace (Class B1c| B2| B8 and ancillary B1a uses. 		Bic 11		B1ac/B2/B8		48,308		48,308		48,308				Under Construction

		Emp106		Wretchwick Green		16/01268/OUT - up to 18ha of employment land for B1 and/ or B8 uses, a local centre with retail and community use to include A1 and/ or A2 and/ or A3 and/ or A4 and/ or A5 and/ or D1 and/ or D2 and/ or B1 and/ or uses considered as sui generis. This could be viewed as a high growth scenario as is currently being adapted, but it is likely that something will come forward and so Local Plan employment trajectories have been used, less symetry park.		Bic 12		B1(c)/B8		- 0		38,646		77,292				More Than Likely

		Emp107		SE Bicester		16/00861/HYBRID (not determined) -Full planning permission for  18,394 SQM (198,000 SQ FT) of logistics floor space| within class B8 with ancillary class B1 (A) offices. Outline planning permission for up to 44,314 SQM (477,000 SQ FT) of logistics floor space within class B8 with  ancillary class B1 (A) offices.		Bic 12: Symetry Park		B8 plus ancillary B1a		62,708		62,708		62,708				Near Certain

		Emp108		Canalside				Ban 1		Town centre/commercial uses (not including B use classes)		- 0		- 0		- 0				Reasonably Foreseeable

		Emp109		Land West of M40		10/01816/HYBRID - 24,005sq meters B2 (Industrial) and/or B8 (warehouse/distribution) uses. Could assume a high growth scenario of 122500 in 2031 in line with Local Plan trajectory. 24k sqm completed prior to June 2016 65k LP allocation		Ban 6		B1/B2/B8				32,736		65,472				Reasonably Foreseeable

		Emp110		Land East of M40				Ban 15		B1/B2/B8		22750		45500		45500				Reasonably Foreseeable

		Emp111		Former SAPA Site		Completed pre June 2016				B1, B2 and B8		0		0		0				Reasonably Foreseeable

		Emp113		Kingsmere		Superceded by Kingsmere retail		Bic 3		B1										Near Certain

		Emp114		Bicester Village Phase 4		15/00082/F - 5,181 sqm (GIA) retail floorspace and 118sqm ancillary toilet floorspace		Bicester Village		A1		5181		5181		5181				Near Certain

		Emp115		Bicester Gateway (Kingsmere Retail)		16/02505/OUT  A1 - 7832sqm, A3 - 443sqm, D2 - 967sqm						9242		9242		9242				Near Certain

		Emp116		McDonalds Drive-thru		17/00889/F  Two storey drive-thru restaurant (class A3/A5) - 548sqm				A1/A5		548		548		548				Near Certain

		Emp117		Heyford Park Consented		2016 = 1,509
2021 onwards = 1,700						191		191		191				Near Certain





Retail

				This tab is for shopping trips. Jobs are covered under employment								Complete by  Year (Units,  sqm) Cummulative

		ID		Development Name		Description		Location		Dev Type		2021		2026		2031				Certainty

		Ret1		Bicester Village Phase 4		15/00082/F - 5,181 sqm (GIA) retail floorspace and 118sqm ancillary toilet floorspace				A1		5181		5181		5181				Near Certain

		Ret2		Bicester Gateway (Kingsmere Retail)		16/02505/OUT  A1 - 7832sqm, A3 - 443sqm, D2 - 967sqm		Bic 3				9242		9242		9242				Near Certain

		Ret3		McDonalds Drive-thru		17/00889/F  Two storey drive-thru restaurant (class A3/A5) - 548sqm				A1/A5		548		548		548				Near Certain





Schools

										Complete by  Year (Units,  100sqm, beds) Cummulative

		ID		Development Name		Notes		Dev Type		2021		2026		2031				Development Zone		Certainty

		Sch101		Bicester – SW (Kingsmere)		Due to open 2019		600-place secondary		600		600		600						Near Certain

		Sch102		Bicester –  SW (Kingsmere)		Possibly +420 places, most likely after 2021 but by 2026		Primary – prob 2fe		0		420		420						More Than Likely

		Sch103		Bicester – S (Graven Hill)		Possibly +210 places by 2021 and another +420 places by 2026		Primary – 2-3fe		210		630		630						Near Certain

		Sch104		Bicester – NW (Ecotown)		+210 places in 2017; probably another +210 places by 2021; by 2026 say another +420 places;  another +420 places possible by 2031 or might be later.  		3-4 primaries		420		840		1260						More Than Likely

		Sch105		Bicester –  NW (Ecotown)		Assume +600 by 2026; possibly another +600 by 2031		Secondary – size tbc		0		600		1200						More Than Likely

		Sch106		Bicester – SE		Possibly +420 places, most likely after 2021 but by 2026		Primary – 2fe?		0		420		420						More Than Likely

		Sch107		Longfield		Longfield increase this year from 1.5fe to 2fe		Primary 		58		79		101						Completed

		Sch108		Launton		Launton is looking at going up from 175 to 210 places from 2017, subject to consultation		Primary		35		35		35						Hypothetical

		Sch109		St Edburgs		St Edburg’s is now 2fe in its new location, with actual pupil numbers still to rise. 		Primary		169		348		528						Completed

		Sch110		Upper Heyford committed		These are additional places as part of the existing permission		Primary						280						Near Certain

		Sch111		Upper Heyford committed		These are additional places as part of the existing permission		Secondary – size tbc						180						Near Certain





Drop_downs



				Certainty		WebTag		Dev_Type		Scheme Dependent		InScenario

				Completed		Low,Core,High		A1Shops		Yes		Include						A1Shops		A1 Shops and Retail Outlets: Shopping Centre - Local Shops

				Under Construction		Low,Core,High		A1Rpark		No		Exclude						A1Rpark		A1 Shops and Retail Outlets: Retail Park Exl Food

				Certain		Low,Core,High		A1FoodStore										A1FoodStore		A1 Food Store

				Near Certain		Low,Core,High		A3A4										A3A4		A3/A4  FOOD & DRINK/C - PUB/RESTAURANT

				More Than Likely		Core,High		B1										B1		B1 Business Park

				Reasonably Foreseeable		High		B1a										B1a		B1a Office

				Hypothetical		Hypothetical		B1b										B1b		B1b R&D

								B1c										B1c		B1c Industrial Process

								B2										B2		B2 General Industrial

								B8										B8		B8 Storage and Distribution 

								C1										C1		C1 Hotel

								C3Mixed										C3Mixed		C3 Mixed Private Hous (Flats and Houses)

								C3Dwellings										C3Dwellings		C3 Dwellings Privately Owned

								C3Flats										C3Flats		C3 Flats Privately Owned

								D2Cinema										D2Cinema		D2 Leisure: Cinema

								Primary										Primary		Primary School

								Secondary										Secondary		Secondary School








DocControl

		A099211 Bicester Transport Model

		2026_RC_Turning Movements.xlxs



		Summary of Spreadsheet

		Uses model text file dumps and cordon matrices to produce turning movements for junctions of interest.

		Original Author		Rachael Walker

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

		2/3/17		RJW		Updated to new OBA DM model (Version 2)

		2/28/17		RJW		Updated to new OBA DM model (Version 3)

		2/28/17		RJW		Bus columns added to Turning Movements

		2/28/17		GD		Spreadsheet checked

		3/3/17		RJW		PASSQ Flows added to cordon matrices tabs to ensure matrix extracted data replicates link flow data

		3/3/17		RJW		Pcu and Veh diagram tabs added for A41/Bournary Way area. Please note grey cells that use calculations rather than draw on lookups due to Saturn unable to output these flows correctly

		3/10/17		RJW		Column alignment corrected for  2031_DM_PK_Network tabs

		3/10/17		RJW		Sum column added to 2031_DM_PK_Network tabs. IP Tab added

		2/21/18		GD		Additional junctions added

		2/22/18		RJW		Values version created for issue

		9/20/18		RJW / SP		Amended for Reference Case

		4/15/19		SP		Created for 2026 Reference Case model

		5/14/19		GD		Updated junction 7a label updated

		5/21/19		LM		Junction 41 added in Turning_Movements

		5/30/19		SP		AM data for A41 / Vendee Drive roundabout amended

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

		1		A4421 Skimmingdish Lane / Buckingham Road / A4095 roundabout		ARM A: A4421 (North)		ARM A: A4421 (North)		96082		30015		96082		96082_30015_96082		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		1

						ARM A: A4421 (North)		ARM B: Skimmingdish Ln (East)		96082		30015		96079		96082_30015_96079		446		54		54		30		0		531		555		169		42		39		22		0		233		250		248		17		8		5		0		270		274

						ARM A: A4421 (North)		ARM C: Buckingham Rd (South)		96082		30015		30303		96082_30015_30303		316		40		24		13		2		372		385		190		40		6		3		2		235		240		260		53		5		3		2		318		323

						ARM A: A4421 (North)		ARM D: A4095 (West)		96082		30015		30016		96082_30015_30016		245		63		91		50		0		358		399		105		20		19		11		0		135		144		248		22		2		1		0		271		272

						ARM B: Skimmingdish Ln (East)		ARM A: A4421 (North)		96079		30015		96082		96079_30015_96082		195		39		16		9		0		243		250		164		47		44		25		0		236		256		514		38		14		8		0		559		565

						ARM B: Skimmingdish Ln (East)		ARM B: Skimmingdish Ln (East)		96079		30015		96079		96079_30015_96079		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM B: Skimmingdish Ln (East)		ARM C: Buckingham Rd (South)		96079		30015		30303		96079_30015_30303		15		0		0		0		0		15		15		18		0		0		0		0		18		18		76		0		0		0		0		76		76

						ARM B: Skimmingdish Ln (East)		ARM D: A4095 (West)		96079		30015		30016		96079_30015_30016		466		67		49		27		0		561		582		318		56		53		30		0		403		427		793		77		10		5		0		876		880

						ARM C: Buckingham Rd (South)		ARM A: A4421 (North)		30303		30015		96082		30303_30015_96082		203		30		5		3		2		239		243		189		57		12		7		2		254		262		306		48		13		7		2		363		371

						ARM C: Buckingham Rd (South)		ARM B: Skimmingdish Ln (East)		30303		30015		96079		30303_30015_96079		79		0		0		0		0		79		79		28		0		0		0		0		29		29		43		0		0		0		0		43		43

						ARM C: Buckingham Rd (South)		ARM C: Buckingham Rd (South)		30303		30015		30303		30303_30015_30303		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM C: Buckingham Rd (South)		ARM D: A4095 (West)		30303		30015		30016		30303_30015_30016		99		0		0		0		0		99		99		33		0		7		4		0		37		40		30		0		3		2		0		31		33

						ARM D: A4095 (West)		ARM A: A4421 (North)		30016		30015		96082		30016_30015_96082		168		14		10		5		0		188		192		96		18		17		9		0		124		131		281		31		15		9		0		321		327

						ARM D: A4095 (West)		ARM B: Skimmingdish Ln (East)		30016		30015		96079		30016_30015_96079		699		105		45		25		0		829		849		340		37		54		30		0		407		431		538		61		26		14		0		613		624

						ARM D: A4095 (West)		ARM C: Buckingham Rd (South)		30016		30015		30303		30016_30015_30303		38		3		7		4		0		45		48		44		0		5		3		0		47		49		69		0		0		0		0		69		69

						ARM D: A4095 (West)		ARM D: A4095 (West)		30016		30015		30016		30016_30015_30016		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2		A4421 Skimmingdish Lane / Launton Road roundabout		ARM A: Skimmingdish Ln (North)		ARM A: Skimmingdish Ln (North)		30058		30055		30058		30058_30055_30058		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM A: Skimmingdish Ln (North)		ARM B: Care Home Access Road		30058		30055		96083		30058_30055_96083		2		10		0		0		0		12		12		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		4		0		0		0		6		6

						ARM A: Skimmingdish Ln (North)		ARM C: A4421 (South)		30058		30055		30170		30058_30055_30170		761		102		54		30		0		893		917		395		36		63		35		0		466		494		702		46		14		8		0		756		762

						ARM A: Skimmingdish Ln (North)		ARM D: Launton Rd (West)		30058		30055		30315		30058_30055_30315		359		48		45		25		0		431		451		160		43		31		17		0		220		234		222		28		20		11		0		261		270

						ARM B: Care Home Access Road		ARM A: Skimmingdish Ln (North)		96083		30055		30058		96083_30055_30058		0		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		3		3

						ARM B: Care Home Access Road		ARM B: Care Home Access Road		96083		30055		96083		96083_30055_96083		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM B: Care Home Access Road		ARM C: A4421 (South)		96083		30055		30170		96083_30055_30170		0		6		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		9		0		0		0		10		10

						ARM B: Care Home Access Road		ARM D: Launton Rd (West)		96083		30055		30315		96083_30055_30315		3		0		0		0		0		3		3		12		0		0		0		0		12		12		9		5		0		0		0		14		14

						ARM C: A4421 (South)		ARM A: Skimmingdish Ln (North)		30170		30055		30058		30170_30055_30058		621		58		26		15		0		693		704		341		37		54		30		0		408		432		858		69		14		8		0		935		941

						ARM C: A4421 (South)		ARM B: Care Home Access Road		30170		30055		96083		30170_30055_96083		12		4		0		0		0		16		16		1		7		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

						ARM C: A4421 (South)		ARM C: A4421 (South)		30170		30055		30170		30170_30055_30170		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM C: A4421 (South)		ARM D: Launton Rd (West)		30170		30055		30315		30170_30055_30315		452		74		15		9		8		542		557		314		80		34		19		8		421		444		428		45		0		0		8		481		489

						ARM D: Launton Rd (West)		ARM A: Skimmingdish Ln (North)		30315		30055		30058		30315_30055_30058		166		43		39		22		0		231		249		179		67		44		24		0		270		289		493		44		10		5		0		542		547

						ARM D: Launton Rd (West)		ARM B: Care Home Access Road		30315		30055		96083		30315_30055_96083		7		11		0		0		0		18		18		5		4		0		0		0		9		9		4		0		0		0		0		4		4

						ARM D: Launton Rd (West)		ARM C: A4421 (South)		30315		30055		30170		30315_30055_30170		327		64		0		0		8		398		406		282		61		29		16		8		367		388		462		45		8		4		8		519		531

						ARM D: Launton Rd (West)		ARM D: Launton Rd (West)		30315		30055		30315		30315_30055_30315		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3		A4421 Charbridge Lane / Bicester Road roundabout		ARM A: A4421 (North)		ARM A: A4421 (North)		30055		30170		30055		30055_30170_30055		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM A: A4421 (North)		ARM B: Bicester Rd (East)		30055		30170		30101		30055_30170_30101		216		73		12		7		1		296		303		177		70		10		5		1		254		259		327		54		8		5		1		386		391

						ARM A: A4421 (North)		ARM C: Charbridge Ln (South)		30055		30170		30281		30055_30170_30281		873		99		42		23		7		1002		1028		499		28		82		46		7		579		623		838		47		14		8		7		899		912

						ARM B: Bicester Rd (East)		ARM A: A4421 (North)		30101		30170		30055		30101_30170_30055		262		64		16		9		1		336		344		142		51		12		7		1		201		207		245		53		0		0		1		300		301

						ARM B: Bicester Rd (East)		ARM B: Bicester Rd (East)		30101		30170		30101		30101_30170_30101		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM B: Bicester Rd (East)		ARM C: Charbridge Ln (South)		30101		30170		30281		30101_30170_30281		89		2		2		1		0		92		93		42		22		5		3		0		66		68		55		5		0		0		0		60		60

						ARM C: Charbridge Ln (South)		ARM A: A4421 (North)		30281		30170		30055		30281_30170_30055		822		72		25		14		7		915		933		514		72		76		43		7		636		677		1041		61		13		7		7		1116		1129

						ARM C: Charbridge Ln (South)		ARM B: Bicester Rd (East)		30281		30170		30101		30281_30170_30101		42		9		0		0		0		51		51		54		13		8		5		0		72		76		84		6		2		1		0		92		93

						ARM C: Charbridge Ln (South)		ARM C: Charbridge Ln (South)		30281		30170		30281		30281_30170_30281		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4		A4421 Wretchwick Way / Gavray Drive roundabout		ARM A: Charbridge Ln (North)		ARM B: Wretchwick Avenue		30282		30065		50002		30282_30065_50002		538		66		0		0		4		608		612		228		11		0		0		4		243		247		421		27		0		0		4		452		456

						ARM A: Charbridge Ln (North)		ARM C: Wretchwick Way (South)		30282		30065		50018		30282_30065_50018		319		21		15		8		3		351		361		241		41		74		41		3		327		362		416		25		14		8		3		451		460

						ARM A: Charbridge Ln (North)		ARM D: Gavray Dr (West)		30282		30065		30066		30282_30065_30066		41		14		0		0		0		54		54		44		3		0		0		0		46		46		88		0		0		0		0		88		88

						ARM B: Wretchwick Avenue		ARM A: Charbridge Ln (North)		50002		30065		30282		50002_30065_30282		323		42		0		0		4		369		373		224		45		0		0		4		273		277		559		38		0		0		4		600		604

						ARM B: Wretchwick Avenue		ARM C: Wretchwick Way (South)		50002		30065		50018		50002_30065_50018		40		0		0		0		0		40		40		23		0		0		0		0		23		23		26		0		0		0		0		26		26

						ARM B: Wretchwick Avenue		ARM D: Gavray Dr (West)		50002		30065		30066		50002_30065_30066		7		0		0		0		0		7		7		7		0		0		0		0		7		7		21		0		0		0		0		21		21

						ARM C: Wretchwick Wy (South)		ARM A: Charbridge Ln (North)		50018		30065		30282		50018_30065_30282		536		39		25		14		3		592		606		286		42		95		53		3		384		429		442		30		15		8		3		482		492

						ARM C: Wretchwick Wy (South)		ARM B: Wretchwick Avenue		50018		30065		50002		50018_30065_50002		84		0		0		0		0		84		84		53		0		0		0		0		53		53		99		0		0		0		0		99		99

						ARM C: Wretchwick Wy (South)		ARM D: Gavray Dr (West)		50018		30065		30066		50018_30065_30066		7		0		0		0		0		7		7		17		0		0		0		0		17		17		27		0		0		0		0		27		27

						ARM D: Gavray Dr (West)		ARM A: Charbridge Ln (North)		30066		30065		30282		30066_30065_30282		78		0		0		0		0		78		78		43		0		0		0		0		43		43		62		0		0		0		0		62		62

						ARM D: Gavray Dr (West)		ARM B: Wretchwick Avenue		30066		30065		50002		30066_30065_50002		18		0		0		0		0		18		18		7		0		0		0		0		7		7		10		18		0		0		0		29		29

						ARM D: Gavray Dr (West)		ARM C: Wretchwick Way (South)		30066		30065		50018		30066_30065_50018		22		0		0		0		0		22		22		13		0		0		0		0		13		13		19		0		0		0		0		19		19

		5		A4421 Wretchwick Way / Peregrine Way ghost island T-junction		Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		Arm B: Wretchwick Way (South)		50018		30270		50067		50018_30270_50067		271		21		15		8		2		303		312		198		37		72		40		2		278		312		333		5		14		8		2		347		355

						Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		50018		30270		50066		50018_30270_50066		109		0		0		0		1		110		111		79		4		1		1		1		85		87		128		20		0		0		1		149		150

						Arm B: Wretchwick Way (South)		Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		50067		30270		50018		50067_30270_50018		505		39		25		14		2		559		572		306		31		94		53		2		392		436		500		30		15		8		2		540		548

						Arm B: Wretchwick Way (South)		Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		50067		30270		50066		50067_30270_50066		18		20		0		0		0		38		38		38		0		0		0		0		38		38		110		8		0		0		0		119		119

						Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		50066		30270		50018		50066_30270_50018		122		0		0		0		1		123		124		49		10		1		0		1		61		63		69		0		0		0		1		70		71

						Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		Arm B: Wretchwick Way (South)		50066		30270		50067		50066_30270_50067		41		1		0		0		0		42		42		20		0		0		0		0		20		20		29		6		0		0		0		35		35

		6		A4421 Neunkinchen Way / Peregrine Way roundabout		Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		50067		30255		50067		50067_30255_50067		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1

						Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		Arm B: Neunkirchen Way (South)		50067		30255		22276		50067_30255_22276		298		10		15		8		2		319		327		190		26		72		40		2		258		292		311		11		14		8		2		331		339

						Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		50067		30255		96139		50067_30255_96139		14		12		0		0		0		26		26		27		11		0		0		0		39		39		49		0		0		0		0		49		49

						Arm B: Neunkirchen Way (South)		Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		22276		30255		50067		22276_30255_50067		347		29		25		14		2		392		405		287		18		94		53		2		360		403		538		20		15		8		2		568		577

						Arm B: Neunkirchen Way (South)		Arm B: Neunkirchen Way (South)		22276		30255		22276		22276_30255_22276		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Arm B: Neunkirchen Way (South)		Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		22276		30255		96139		22276_30255_96139		123		0		0		0		0		123		123		110		13		0		0		0		123		123		298		18		0		0		0		316		316

						Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		Arm A: Wretchwick Way (North)		96139		30255		50067		96139_30255_50067		175		30		0		0		0		205		205		56		14		0		0		0		70		70		71		18		0		0		0		89		89

						Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		Arm B: Neunkirchen Way (South)		96139		30255		22276		96139_30255_22276		280		22		0		0		0		302		302		98		4		0		0		0		102		102		148		13		0		0		0		160		160

						Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		Arm C: Peregrine Way (West)		96139		30255		96139		96139_30255_96139		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		7		A4421 Seelscheid Way / A41 / London Road / Graven Hill Road north "Rodney House" Roundabout		ARM A: London Rd (North)		ARM A: London Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM A: London Rd (North)		ARM B: A4421 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		30		0		0		0				30		30		51		0		0		0				51		51		159		2		8		4				165		169

						ARM A: London Rd (North)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		74		31		0		0				104		104		46		1		6		3				50		52		125		19		1		1				145		145

						ARM A: London Rd (North)		ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		-		-		-		-_-_-		33		0		0		0				33		33		17		0		0		0				17		17		45		0		0		0				45		45

						ARM A: London Rd (North)		ARM E: A41 (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		87		12		7		4				103		106		70		15		13		7				92		98		136		3		12		7				146		151

						ARM B: A4421 (East)		ARM A: London Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		36		0		0		0				36		36		14		0		0		0				14		14		17		0		0		0				17		17

						ARM B: A4421 (East)		ARM B: A4421 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM B: A4421 (East)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		100		3		15		8				111		117		19		0		29		16				35		48		38		0		14		8				45		51

						ARM B: A4421 (East)		ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		-		-		-		-_-_-		116		0		6		3		2		121		126		94		0		0		0		2		96		98		119		0		0		0		2		121		123

						ARM B: A4421 (East)		ARM E: A41 (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		326		29		0		0				355		355		161		30		43		24				216		235		285		24		0		0				309		309

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM A: London Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		99		22		2		1				121		122		45		3		11		6				54		59		165		21		0		0				186		186

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM B: A4421 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		25		0		25		14				39		50		16		0		23		13				29		40		110		3		5		3				116		118

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		20		0		0		0				20		20		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM E: A41 (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		645		35		87		48				729		767		400		74		105		58				532		578		585		83		31		17				685		699

						ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		ARM A: London Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		33		0		0		0				33		33		28		0		0		0				28		28		29		0		0		0				29		29

						ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		ARM B: A4421 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		128		0		0		0		2		130		132		101		3		0		0		2		106		108		116		4		0		0		2		122		124

						ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		ARM E: A41 (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		186		0		35		20				206		222		130		4		8		4				138		141		120		0		34		19				139		154

						ARM E: A41 (North)		ARM A: London Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		90		22		52		29				141		165		66		19		15		9				94		100		115		11		6		3				130		132

						ARM E: A41 (North)		ARM B: A4421 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		285		30		0		0				315		315		229		28		71		40				296		328		446		31		2		1				478		479

						ARM E: A41 (North)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		529		92		71		40				661		693		336		55		99		55				446		490		681		46		46		25				753		773

						ARM E: A41 (North)		ARM D: Gravenhill Rd (West)		-		-		-		-_-_-		159		0		0		0				159		159		111		1		4		2				115		117		185		0		19		11				196		204

						ARM E: A41 (North)		ARM E: A41 (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

		7a		A41 / Wretchwick Avenue / Pioneer Road 4-arm roudabout		Arm A: A41 (North)		Arm A: A41 (North)		50068		93001		50068		50068_93001_50068		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Arm A: A41 (North)		Arm B: Wretchwick Avenue		50068		93001		50069		50068_93001_50069		54		0		0		0		0		54		54		23		0		0		0		0		23		23		46		0		0		0		0		46		46

						Arm A: A41 (North)		Arm C: A41 (East)		50068		93001		50070		50068_93001_50070		585		124		84		47		0		756		794		345		56		134		75		0		475		534		749		64		59		33		0		846		872

						Arm A: A41 (North)		Arm D: Pioneer Road (South)		50068		93001		50071		50068_93001_50071		64		0		0		0		0		64		64		33		0		0		0		0		33		33		47		0		0		0		0		47		47

						Arm B: Wretchwick Avenue		Arm A: A41 (North)		50069		93001		50068		50069_93001_50068		90		0		0		0		0		90		90		66		0		0		0		0		66		66		104		0		0		0		0		104		104

						Arm B: Wretchwick Avenue		Arm B: Wretchwick Avenue		50069		93001		50069		50069_93001_50069		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Arm B: Wretchwick Avenue		Arm C: A41 (East)		50069		93001		50070		50069_93001_50070		386		58		0		0		0		444		444		157		0		0		0		0		158		158		306		45		0		0		0		351		351

						Arm B: Wretchwick Avenue		Arm D: Pioneer Road (South)		50069		93001		50071		50069_93001_50071		86		9		0		0		0		95		95		27		11		0		0		0		37		37		54		0		0		0		0		54		54

						Arm C: A41 (East)		Arm A: A41 (North)		50070		93001		50068		50070_93001_50068		650		57		113		63		0		770		820		393		77		139		78		0		548		609		661		107		37		20		0		789		805

						Arm C: A41 (East)		Arm B: Wretchwick Avenue		50070		93001		50069		50070_93001_50069		254		42		0		0		0		296		296		128		45		0		0		0		172		172		428		38		0		0		0		466		466

						Arm C: A41 (East)		Arm C: A41 (East)		50070		93001		50070		50070_93001_50070		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Arm C: A41 (East)		Arm D: Pioneer Road (South)		50070		93001		50071		50070_93001_50071		166		13		0		0		0		179		179		47		0		0		0		0		47		47		117		0		0		0		0		117		117

						Arm D: Pioneer Road (South)		Arm A: A41 (North)		50071		93001		50068		50071_93001_50068		29		0		0		0		0		29		29		22		0		0		0		0		22		22		94		0		0		0		0		94		94

						Arm D: Pioneer Road (South)		Arm B: Wretchwick Avenue		50071		93001		50069		50071_93001_50069		37		0		0		0		0		37		37		25		0		0		0		0		25		25		72		0		0		0		0		72		72

						Arm D: Pioneer Road (South)		Arm C: A41 (East)		50071		93001		50070		50071_93001_50070		100		0		0		0		0		100		100		76		0		0		0		0		76		76		143		4		0		0		0		147		147

						Arm D: Pioneer Road (South)		Arm D: Pioneer Road (South)		50071		93001		50071		50071_93001_50071		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8		A41 / Oxford Road /Services roundabout		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		49		0		0		0				49		49

						ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		ARM B: A41 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		397		47		0		0				445		445		294		16		6		3				313		316		538		20		8		4				562		565

						ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		678		77		65		36		12		803		844		602		58		19		11		12		683		703		767		72		8		5		12		855		871

						ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		ARM D: Unlabelled Rd (West)		-		-		-		-_-_-		27		11		0		0				38		38		68		7		12		7				82		87		62		0		0		0				62		62

						ARM B: A41 (East)		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		322		19		8		5				346		350		263		21		0		0				283		283		371		38		0		0				409		409

						ARM B: A41 (East)		ARM B: A41 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM B: A41 (East)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		891		57		121		67				1015		1069		455		98		164		91				645		717		726		70		80		44				840		876

						ARM B: A41 (East)		ARM D: Unlabelled Rd (West)		-		-		-		-_-_-		33		0		0		0				33		33		43		5		5		3				50		52		49		3		0		0				52		52

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		584		79		57		32		10		704		739		468		93		51		28		10		599		631		876		91		23		13		10		989		1009

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM B: A41 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		629		90		123		68				788		843		410		87		172		96				593		669		853		69		64		36				958		986

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM D: Unlabelled Rd (West)		-		-		-		-_-_-		33		16		18		10				59		68		36		7		8		5				48		52		56		11		8		4				71		75

						ARM D: Unlabelled Rd (West)		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		-		-		-		-_-_-		55		1		0		0				57		57		64		6		4		2				73		75		71		9		0		0				80		80

						ARM D: Unlabelled Rd (West)		ARM B: A41 (East)		-		-		-		-_-_-		37		6		0		0				43		43		38		0		12		6				45		50		38		0		0		0				38		38

						ARM D: Unlabelled Rd (West)		ARM C: A41 (South)		-		-		-		-_-_-		54		24		27		15				92		104		32		19		11		6				57		62		44		10		7		4				59		62

						ARM D: Unlabelled Rd (West)		ARM D: Unlabelled Rd (West)								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		1		0		0		0				1		1		1		0		0		0				1		1

		9		Oxford Road / Pingle Drive roundabout		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		30471		30472		30466		30471_30472_30466												0		0												0		0												0		0

						ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		ARM B: Pingle Dr (East)		30469		30471		30467		30469_30471_30467		140		21		14		8		0		169		175		175		6		8		5		0		186		190		120		3		0		0		0		123		123

						ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		ARM C: Oxford Rd (South)		30469		30471		30472		30469_30471_30472		1053		117		41		23		12		1204		1234		683		65		27		15		12		774		798		1013		77		12		7		12		1109		1127

						ARM B: Pingle Dr (East)		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		30467		30472		30466		30467_30472_30466		60		2		0		0		0		62		62		123		6		1		0		0		129		130		95		4		1		0		0		99		100

						ARM B: Pingle Dr (East)		ARM B: Pingle Dr (East)		30472		30466		30471		30472_30466_30471												0		0												0		0												0		0

						ARM B: Pingle Dr (East)		ARM C: Oxford Rd (South)		30467		30472		30650		30467_30472_30650		53		15		23		13		0		81		91		281		16		11		6		0		304		309		403		11		3		2		0		416		417

						ARM C: Oxford Rd (South)		ARM A: Oxford Rd (North)		30468		30466		30469		30468_30466_30469		851		91		40		22		10		974		1001		662		104		42		23		10		799		827		1196		126		17		10		10		1342		1360

						ARM C: Oxford Rd (South)		ARM B: Pingle Dr (East)		30468		30466		30471		30468_30466_30471		114		7		24		13		0		134		145		133		16		13		8		0		157		163		174		9		5		3		0		186		188

						ARM C: Oxford Rd (South)		ARM C: Oxford Rd (South)		30466		30471		30472		30466_30471_30472												0		0												0		0												0		0

		10		Oxford Road/ Kings End/Middleton Stoney Road		Kings End		Kings End		30460		30030		30460		30460_30030_30460		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Kings End		Oxford Road S		30460		30030		30469		30460_30030_30469		669		71		55		30		12		783		819		558		52		30		17		12		638		664		641		61		5		3		12		717		731

						Kings End		Middleton Stoney Road		30460		30030		30165		30460_30030_30165		2		0		1		1		1		3		5		169		12		0		0		1		182		183		130		0		5		3		1		133		136

						Oxford Road S		Kings End		30469		30030		30460		30469_30030_30460		653		68		27		15		10		746		768		555		94		42		23		10		683		711		855		97		17		10		10		971		989

						Oxford Road S		Oxford Road S		30469		30030		30469		30469_30030_30469		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Oxford Road S		Middleton Stoney Road		30469		30030		30165		30469_30030_30165		257		25		12		7		0		289		295		230		16		1		0		0		246		246		437		33		1		0		0		471		471

						Middleton Stoney Road		Kings End		30165		30030		30460		30165_30030_30460		301		14		15		8		3		326		336		221		26		1		1		3		251		254		181		0		0		0		3		184		187

						Middleton Stoney Road		Oxford Road S		30165		30030		30469		30165_30030_30469		524		67		1		0		0		592		592		300		19		5		3		0		322		324		492		19		8		4		0		515		518

						Middleton Stoney Road		Middleton Stoney Road		30165		30030		30165		30165_30030_30165		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		11		A41 Oxford Road / Vendee Drive roundabout		ARM A: A41 (North)		ARM A: A41 (North)								__		63		0		0		0				63		63		27		4		0		0				31		31		64		0		0		0				64		64

						ARM A: A41 (North)		ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		16		0		0		0				16		16

						ARM A: A41 (North)		ARM C: A41 (South)								__		781		150		214		119		10		1060		1165		661		160		193		107		10		938		1033		956		132		95		53		10		1151		1203

						ARM A: A41 (North)		ARM D: P&R (West)								__		2		0		0		0				2		2		3		0		0		0				3		3		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM A: A41 (North)		ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)								__		103		0		0		0		2		105		107		102		0		5		3		2		107		111		230		0		4		2		2		234		237

						ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)		ARM A: A41 (North)								__		97		29		0		0				126		126		82		23		12		7				111		116		128		0		0		0				128		128

						ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)		ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)		ARM C: A41 (South)								__		1		0		0		0				1		1		2		0		4		2				4		5		13		0		1		1				13		14

						ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)		ARM D: P&R (West)								__		4		0		0		0				4		4		27		0		0		0				27		27		4		0		0		0				4		4

						ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)		ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)								__		13		0		0		0				13		13		19		5		0		0				24		24		40		0		0		0				40		40

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM A: A41 (North)								__		985		158		201		112		10		1265		1364		552		161		219		122		10		845		951		977		176		97		54		10		1216		1269

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)								__		11		0		0		0				11		11		33		0		0		0				33		33		19		0		0		0				19		19

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM C: A41 (South)								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		1		0		0		0				1		1		2		0		0		0				2		2

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM D: P&R (West)								__		62		0		0		0				62		62		202		0		0		0				202		202		40		0		0		0				40		40

						ARM C: A41 (South)		ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)								__		218		8		10		6		2		234		241		116		3		18		10		2		131		141		408		41		13		7		2		458		466

						ARM D: P&R (West)		ARM A: A41 (North)								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		1		0		0		0				1		1

						ARM D: P&R (West)		ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)								__		1		0		0		0				1		1		0		0		0		0				0		0		1		0		0		0				1		1

						ARM D: P&R (West)		ARM C: A41 (South)								__		7		0		0		0				7		7		0		0		0		0				0		0		3		0		0		0				3		3

						ARM D: P&R (West)		ARM D: P&R (West)								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						ARM D: P&R (West)		ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)								__		1		0		0		0				1		1		1		0		0		0				1		1		3		0		0		0				3		3

						ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)		ARM A: A41 (North)								__		251		0		0		0				251		251		126		0		0		0				126		126		196		0		1		0				196		197

						ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)		ARM B: Unlabelled Rd (East)								__		27		0		13		7				34		40		22		0		12		7				29		35		29		0		0		0				29		29

						ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)		ARM C: A41 (South)								__		392		57		91		51		2		501		543		171		7		23		13		2		193		205		286		9		11		6		2		303		310

						ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)		ARM D: P&R (West)								__		12		0		0		0				12		12		0		0		0		0				0		0		22		0		0		0				22		22

						ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)		ARM E: Vendee Dr (North)								__		1		0		0		0				1		1		1		0		0		0				1		1		1		0		0		0				1		1

		12		M40 Junction 9		Arm A: M1 North		Arm A: M1 North								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						Arm A: M1 North		Arm B: A41 East								__		78		1		55		30				110		134		52		0		50		28				79		101		95		1		29		16				112		125

						Arm A: M1 North		Arm C: M1 South								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						Arm A: M1 North		Arm D: A34 West								__		915		167		657		366				1448		1739		1035		227		657		366				1628		1919		1575		362		516		287				2225		2453

						Arm B: A41 East		Arm A: M1 North								__		28		0		43		24				52		71		39		0		56		31				70		95		70		0		49		28				98		120

						Arm B: A41 East		Arm B: A41 East								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						Arm B: A41 East		Arm C: M1 South								__		178		28		49		27				233		254		153		36		25		14				203		213		307		17		6		3				327		330

						Arm B: A41 East		Arm D: A34 West								__		899		180		213		119		12		1210		1316		661		108		139		78		12		859		933		765		87		51		28		12		892		927

						Arm C: M1 South		Arm A: M1 North								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						Arm C: M1 South		Arm B: A41 East								__		223		39		15		8				270		277		153		34		35		20				207		222		273		21		28		16				310		322

						Arm C: M1 South		Arm C: M1 South								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

						Arm C: M1 South		Arm D: A34 West								__		198		33		48		27				257		279		159		31		47		26				216		237		554		109		25		14				677		688

						Arm D: A34 West		Arm A: M1 North								__		1242		217		409		227				1686		1867		1183		244		794		443				1870		2221		1668		319		569		317				2303		2555

						Arm D: A34 West		Arm B: A41 East								__		959		122		138		77		12		1169		1242		701		130		151		84		12		927		1006		1078		194		54		30		12		1314		1350

						Arm D: A34 West		Arm C: M1 South								__		478		88		55		31				597		621		100		12		33		19				130		145		61		55		41		23				138		156

						Arm D: A34 West		Arm D: A34 West								__		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0

		15		A4095 Southwold Lane / B4100 Banbury Road roundabout		ARM A: B4100 (North)		ARM A: B4100 (North)		22234		30020		22234		22234_30020_22234		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM A: B4100 (North)		ARM B: A4095 (East)		22234		30020		30130		22234_30020_30130		471		109		41		23		0		603		621		265		36		57		32		0		333		358		427		56		26		14		0		498		509

						ARM A: B4100 (North)		ARM C: B4100 (South)		22234		30020		30367		22234_30020_30367		336		52		0		0		2		390		392		176		19		5		3		2		200		204		198		44		0		0		2		244		246

						ARM A: B4100 (North)		ARM D: A4095 (West)		22234		30020		30370		22234_30020_30370		146		16		0		0		4		166		170		70		2		0		0		4		76		80		162		6		0		0		4		172		176

						ARM B: A4095 (East)		ARM A: B4100 (North)		30130		30020		22234		30130_30020_22234		469		74		49		27		0		570		592		210		41		58		33		0		283		309		607		72		8		5		0		684		688

						ARM B: A4095 (East)		ARM B: A4095 (East)		30130		30020		30130		30130_30020_30130		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		2		2

						ARM B: A4095 (East)		ARM C: B4100 (South)		30130		30020		30367		30130_30020_30367		77		0		0		0		0		77		77		64		2		0		0		0		66		66		77		0		0		0		0		77		77

						ARM B: A4095 (East)		ARM D: A4095 (West)		30130		30020		30370		30130_30020_30370		377		76		91		50		0		504		544		241		32		20		11		0		284		293		478		40		10		5		0		524		528

						ARM C: B4100 (South)		ARM A: B4100 (North)		30367		30020		22234		30367_30020_22234		214		47		0		0		2		263		265		134		24		8		4		2		164		169		246		20		0		0		2		269		271

						ARM C: B4100 (South)		ARM B: A4095 (East)		30367		30020		30130		30367_30020_30130		92		0		0		0		0		92		92		70		3		0		0		0		73		73		156		0		0		0		0		156		156

						ARM C: B4100 (South)		ARM C: B4100 (South)		30367		30020		30367		30367_30020_30367		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ARM C: B4100 (South)		ARM D: A4095 (West)		30367		30020		30370		30367_30020_30370		53		0		0		0		0		53		53		30		0		3		2		0		32		33		50		0		0		0		0		50		50

						ARM D: A4095 (West)		ARM A: B4100 (North)		30370		30020		22234		30370_30020_22234		59		0		0		0		0		59		59		46		0		0		0		0		46		46		66		6		0		0		0		72		72

						ARM D: A4095 (West)		ARM B: A4095 (East)		30370		30020		30130		30370_30020_30130		334		18		16		9		0		361		368		208		19		19		10		0		238		246		527		61		15		9		0		597		603

						ARM D: A4095 (West)		ARM C: B4100 (South)		30370		30020		30367		30370_30020_30367		19		0		0		0		0		19		19		27		0		3		2		0		28		30		44		0		0		0		0		44		44

						ARM D: A4095 (West)		ARM D: A4095 (West)		30370		30020		30370		30370_30020_30370		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16		A41 Oxford Road / Wendlebury Road		Arm A: A41 (North)		Arm B: Slip to Wendlebury Rd		40302		40295		40296		40302_40295_40296		84		0		0		0		0		84		84		19		22		0		0		0		41		41		138		37		1		1		0		176		176

						Arm A: A41 (North)		Arm C: A41 (South)		40302		40295		40297		40302_40295_40297		1102		205		301		168		12		1487		1632		816		144		219		122		12		1095		1204		1126		102		104		58		12		1298		1356

						Arm B: Slip from Wendlebury Rd		Arm C: A41 (South)		41065		40296		40297		41065_40296_40297		8		1		0		0		0		9		9		37		0		0		0		0		37		37		21		0		0		0		0		21		21

						Arm C: A41 (South)		Arm A: A41 (North)		10011		40298		40299		10011_40298_40299		1308		161		210		117		12		1598		1703		904		164		236		132		12		1212		1328		1457		207		103		58		12		1733		1791

						Arm C: A41 (South)		Arm D: Slip to Little Chesterton		10011		40298		40300		10011_40298_40300		5		0		0		0		0		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		6		0		0		0		0		7		7

						Arm D: Slip to Little Chesterton		Arm A: A41 (North)		40300		40299		40306		40300_40299_40306		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		A41 / Ploughley Road		 Ploughey Rd		Left Turn Out		42185		40435		50070		42185_40435_50070		274		50		0		0		2		326		328		127		11		58		32		2		172		200		334		39		0		0		2		374		376

						 Ploughey Rd		Right Turn Out		42185		40435		50000		42185_40435_50000		15		0		0		0		0		15		15		3		0		0		0		0		3		3		9		0		0		0		0		9		9

						 A41 SB		Southbound		50070		40435		50000		50070_40435_50000		758		132		84		47		0		937		974		414		42		76		42		0		499		533		855		59		59		33		0		947		973

						 A41 SB		Right Turn In		50070		40435		42185		50070_40435_42185		314		50		0		0		2		365		367		164		14		58		32		2		212		240		343		54		0		0		2		399		401

						 A41 NB		Left Turn In		50000		40435		42185		50000_40435_42185		18		0		0		0		0		18		18		7		0		0		0		0		7		7		36		0		0		0		0		36		36

						 A41 NB		Northbound		50000		40435		50070		50000_40435_50070		796		62		113		63		0		921		972		441		110		81		45		0		597		633		873		106		37		20		0		1000		1016

		18		Howes Lane/ Vendee Drive/ Middleton Stoney Road		Howes Lane		Howes Lane		30701		30025		30701		30701_30025_30701		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Howes Lane		Middleton Stoney Rd East		30701		30025		22190		30701_30025_22190		79		0		0		0		0		79		79		48		0		0		0		0		48		48		73		0		0		0		0		73		73

						Howes Lane		Vendee Drive		30701		30025		22087		30701_30025_22087		430		96		91		50		0		577		617		144		16		20		11		0		171		180		258		23		5		3		0		284		286

						Howes Lane		Middleton Stoney Rd West		30701		30025		30180		30701_30025_30180		130		1		2		1		0		132		133		86		3		3		2		0		92		93		115		10		4		2		0		127		129

						Middleton Stoney Rd East		Howes Lane		22190		30025		30701		22190_30025_30701		57		3		0		0		0		60		60		48		0		0		0		0		48		48		68		0		0		0		0		68		68

						Middleton Stoney Rd East		Middleton Stoney Rd East		22190		30025		22190		22190_30025_22190		4		0		0		0		0		4		4		3		0		0		0		0		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		3		3

						Middleton Stoney Rd East		Vendee Drive		22190		30025		22087		22190_30025_22087		180		45		0		0		0		224		224		62		11		2		1		0		74		75		98		10		2		1		0		109		110

						Middleton Stoney Rd East		Middleton Stoney Rd West		22190		30025		30180		22190_30025_30180		312		34		34		19		1		365		381		203		11		10		5		1		221		226		290		15		3		2		1		308		310

						Vendee Drive		Howes Lane		22087		30025		30701		22087_30025_30701		161		10		11		6		0		177		182		114		16		18		10		0		140		148		393		52		15		9		0		453		460

						Vendee Drive		Middleton Stoney Rd East		22087		30025		22190		22087_30025_22190		125		34		1		1		0		159		160		117		20		2		1		0		139		140		309		35		0		0		0		344		344

						Vendee Drive		Vendee Drive		22087		30025		22087		22087_30025_22087		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Vendee Drive		Middleton Stoney Rd West		22087		30025		30180		22087_30025_30180		153		5		0		0		0		158		158		119		6		8		4		0		129		132		190		0		4		2		0		192		194

						Middleton Stoney Rd West		Howes Lane		30180		30025		30701		30180_30025_30701		59		1		5		3		0		63		65		53		0		4		2		0		55		57		164		12		3		2		0		177		179

						Middleton Stoney Rd West		Middleton Stoney Rd East		30180		30025		22190		30180_30025_22190		359		37		14		8		1		405		412		228		16		14		8		1		252		260		390		7		6		3		1		402		405

						Middleton Stoney Rd West		Vendee Drive		30180		30025		22087		30180_30025_22087		178		1		13		7		0		185		191		101		4		12		7		0		112		118		216		4		1		0		0		220		220

						Middleton Stoney Rd West		Middleton Stoney Rd West		30180		30025		30180		30180_30025_30180		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19		Howes Lane/ Bucknell Road 		Bucknell Road North		Bucknell Road South		30090		30095		30145		30090_30095_30145		92		0		0		0		6		98		104		54		5		0		0		6		66		72		110		7		0		0		4		121		125

						Bucknell Road North		Howes Lane		30090		30095		30093		30090_30095_30093		152		15		0		0		0		167		167		95		7		0		0		0		102		102		161		13		0		0		0		174		174

						Bucknell Road South		Bucknell Road North		30145		30095		30090		30145_30095_30090		58		1		0		0		6		65		71		29		0		0		0		6		35		41		67		3		0		0		4		74		78

						Bucknell Road South		Howes Lane		30145		30095		30093		30145_30095_30093		10		0		2		1		0		11		12		25		0		0		0		0		25		25		45		0		0		0		0		45		45

						Howes Lane		Bucknell Road North		30093		30095		30090		30093_30095_30090		114		9		0		0		0		123		123		88		0		0		0		0		88		88		189		11		0		0		0		200		200

						Howes Lane		Bucknell Road South		30093		30095		30145		30093_30095_30145		23		0		0		0		0		23		23		25		0		0		0		0		25		25		52		0		3		2		0		53		55

		20		Lords Lane/ Bucknell Road		Bucknell Road North		Bucknell Road South		95050		30090		30095		95050_30090_30095		0		0		0		0		6		6		12		0		0		0		0		6		6		12		0		0		0		0		4		4		8

						Bucknell Road North		Lords Lane		95050		30090		30097		95050_30090_30097		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Lords Lane		Bucknell Road North		30097		30090		95050		30097_30090_95050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Lords Lane		Bucknell Road South		30097		30090		30095		30097_30090_30095		244		15		0		0		0		259		259		149		13		0		0		0		162		162		271		20		0		0		0		291		291

						Bucknell Road South		Bucknell Road North		30095		30090		95050		30095_30090_95050		0		0		0		0		6		6		12		0		0		0		0		6		6		12		0		0		0		0		4		4		8

						Bucknell Road South		Lords Lane		30095		30090		30097		30095_30090_30097		172		10		0		0		0		182		182		117		0		0		0		0		117		117		257		13		0		0		0		270		270

		22		A41 Oxford Road/ Tescos		Oxford Road N		Oxford Road S		30008		22095		22113		30008_22095_22113		825		155		211		118		12		1110		1216		687		175		194		108		12		982		1079		920		149		93		52		12		1132		1185

						Oxford Road N		Tesco		30008		22095		22094		30008_22095_22094		802		0		0		0		0		802		802		403		0		0		0		0		403		403		622		0		0		0		0		622		622

						Tesco		Oxford Road N		22094		22095		30009		22094_22095_30009		383		0		0		0		0		383		383		328		0		0		0		0		328		328		807		0		0		0		0		807		807

						Tesco		Oxford Road S		22094		22095		22113		22094_22095_22113		254		0		0		0		0		254		254		188		0		0		0		0		188		188		646		0		0		0		0		646		646

						Oxford Road S		Oxford Road N		22113		22095		30009		22113_22095_30009		870		182		200		111		10		1173		1271		586		188		230		128		10		912		1024		982		167		92		51		10		1210		1261

						Oxford Road S		Tesco		22113		22095		22094		22113_22095_22094		654		0		0		0		0		654		654		260		0		0		0		0		260		260		464		0		0		0		0		464		464

		23		A41 Oxford Road/ Premier Inn		Oxford Road N		Oxford Road S		22095		22113		90015		22095_22113_90015		947		155		211		118		12		1232		1338		807		175		194		108		12		1102		1200		1405		149		93		52		12		1617		1670

						Oxford Road N		Premier Inn		22095		22113		22112		22095_22113_22112		132		0		0		0		0		132		132		68		0		0		0		0		68		68		161		0		0		0		0		161		161

						Premier Inn		Oxford Road N		22112		22113		22095		22112_22113_22095		129		0		0		0		0		129		129		86		0		0		0		0		86		86		105		0		0		0		0		105		105

						Premier Inn		Oxford Road S		22112		22113		90015		22112_22113_90015		29		0		0		0		0		29		29		25		0		0		0		0		25		25		21		0		0		0		0		21		21

						Oxford Road S		Oxford Road N		22150		22113		22095		22150_22113_22095		1395		182		200		111		10		1698		1796		760		188		230		128		10		1086		1198		1341		167		92		51		10		1570		1620

						Oxford Road S		Premier Inn		22150		22113		22112		22150_22113_22112		10		0		0		0		0		10		10		27		0		0		0		0		27		27		31		0		0		0		0		31		31

		24		A41 Oxford Road/ Wendlebury Road		Oxford Road N		Oxford Road S		90015		90020		22084		90015_90020_22084		852		149		211		118		12		1130		1236		742		159		192		107		12		1020		1117		1157		130		93		52		12		1351		1404

						Oxford Road N		Wendlebury Road		22113		90015		90010		22113_90015_90010		125		7		0		0		0		132		132		91		16		1		1		0		108		108		269		19		0		0		0		287		287

						Wendlebury Road		Oxford Road S		90010		90020		22084		90010_90020_22084		101		0		0		0		0		101		101		52		4		5		3		0		59		61		113		0		4		2		0		115		116

		25		B4100/St John's Street/Queens Avenue		B4100		St John's Street		30221		30220		30210		30221_30220_30210		234		38		11		6		14		292		311		179		20		1		1		14		214		228		180		13		5		3		12		208		222

						B4100		Queens Avenue		30221		30220		30222		30221_30220_30222		552		48		14		8		0		607		613		495		35		11		6		0		536		541		569		88		0		0		0		658		658

						St John's Street		B4100		30210		30220		30221		30210_30220_30221		161		9		5		3		14		188		204		245		15		8		4		14		278		296		318		19		13		7		12		356		374

						St John's Street		Queens Avenue		30210		30220		30222		30210_30220_30222		301		81		42		24		15		421		455		327		32		20		11		15		386		410		352		8		6		4		15		379		397

						Queens Avenue		B4100		30222		30220		30221		30222_30220_30221		530		69		14		8		0		607		613		419		68		29		16		0		503		516		706		86		0		0		0		792		792

						Queens Avenue		St John's Street		30222		30220		30210		30222_30220_30210		144		10		14		8		15		177		199		144		10		13		7		15		177		198		163		6		17		10		15		194		217

		26		B4100/Bucknell Road		B4100 N		B4100 S		30045		30040		30221		30045_30040_30221		735		86		24		14		6		840		857		651		54		11		6		6		718		728		708		101		6		3		6		818		827

						B4100 N		Bucknell Road		30045		30040		30041		30045_30040_30041		10		17		1		1		0		28		28		47		2		0		0		0		49		49		89		0		0		0		0		89		89

						B4100 S		B4100 N		30221		30040		30045		30221_30040_30045		582		78		20		11		6		677		692		546		82		20		11		6		645		659		880		87		13		7		6		980		992

						B4100 S		Bucknell Road		30221		30040		30041		30221_30040_30041		109		1		0		0		8		118		126		118		1		17		9		8		136		152		139		18		0		0		6		163		169

						Bucknell Road		B4100 N		30041		30040		30045		30041_30040_30045		82		0		0		0		0		82		82		50		7		0		0		0		57		57		104		0		3		2		0		106		107

						Bucknell Road		B4100 S		30041		30040		30221		30041_30040_30221		43		0		0		0		8		51		59		23		1		1		1		8		32		41		33		0		0		0		6		39		45

		27		B4100/Banbury Road/Buckingham Road		Banbury Road		Buckingham Road		96191		30045		96190		96191_30045_96190		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		2		2

						Banbury Road		B4100 S		96191		30045		30040		96191_30045_30040		339		45		0		0		2		386		388		269		16		0		0		2		287		289		244		42		0		0		2		288		290

						Buckingham Road		Banbury Road		96190		30045		96191		96190_30045_96191		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		4		0		0		0		0		4		4

						Buckingham Road		B4100 S		96190		30045		30040		96190_30045_30040		406		57		25		14		4		482		497		429		41		11		6		4		480		489		553		59		6		3		4		619		625

						B4100 S		Banbury Road		30040		30045		96191		30040_30045_96191		243		27		0		0		2		273		275		237		24		0		0		2		263		265		394		18		0		0		2		414		416

						B4100 S		Buckingham Road		30040		30045		96190		30040_30045_96190		421		51		20		11		4		487		499		359		65		20		11		4		439		451		590		70		16		9		4		673		684

		28		B4100 / The Green		B4100 N		The Green		90060		40850		40955		90060_40850_40955		106		6		0		0		0		112		112		114		23		4		2		0		139		140		87		9		0		0		0		96		96

						B4100 N		B4100 S		90060		40850		90045		90060_40850_90045		762		147		41		23		0		932		950		433		46		65		36		0		515		543		654		82		26		14		0		750		762

						The Green		B4100 S		40955		40850		90045		40955_40850_90045		20		7		0		0		0		27		27		7		0		0		0		0		7		7		29		17		0		0		0		46		46

						The Green		B4100 N		40955		40850		90060		40955_40850_90060		68		25		0		0		0		93		93		69		12		2		1		0		82		83		78		31		0		0		0		108		108

						B4100 S		B4100 N		90045		40850		90060		90045_40850_90060		489		97		49		27		0		614		636		363		43		74		41		0		448		481		779		73		8		5		0		857		860

						B4100 S		The Green		90045		40850		40955		90045_40850_40955		16		13		0		0		0		29		29		10		0		0		0		0		10		10		33		13		0		0		0		46		46

		29		A4421 / Stratton Audley Road		A4421 N		A4421 S		42003		30128		30126		42003_30128_30126		852		160		143		80		0		1092		1156		407		101		37		21		0		529		545		641		94		20		11		0		747		756

						A4421 N		Stratton Audley Road		42003		30128		30127		42003_30128_30127		42		5		0		0		0		47		47		19		8		0		0		0		26		26		20		0		0		0		0		20		20

						A4421 S		Stratton Audley Road		30126		30128		30127		30126_30128_30127		55		25		0		0		0		79		79		27		8		0		0		0		35		35		87		4		3		2		0		92		93

						A4421 S		A4421 N		30126		30128		42003		30126_30128_42003		483		81		39		22		0		586		604		380		99		41		23		0		501		520		948		117		27		15		0		1079		1091

						Stratton Audley Road		A4421 N		30127		30128		42003		30127_30128_42003		26		3		0		0		0		29		29		17		17		0		0		0		34		34		52		7		0		0		0		58		58

						Stratton Audley Road		A4421 S		30127		30128		30126		30127_30128_30126		84		1		1		0		0		85		85		77		8		0		0		0		85		85		67		9		0		0		0		76		76

		30		A4421 / Stoke Lynn Road		A4421 N		Stoke Lynn Road		30128		30126		42006		30128_30126_42006		90		6		0		0		0		96		96		92		8		0		0		0		100		100		94		13		0		0		0		108		108

						A4421 N		A4421 S		30128		30126		30125		30128_30126_30125		846		155		144		80		0		1081		1145		392		101		37		21		0		514		530		614		90		20		11		0		715		724

						Stoke Lynn Road		A4421 S		42006		30126		30125		42006_30126_30125		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Stoke Lynn Road		A4421 N		42006		30126		30128		42006_30126_30128		53		25		0		0		0		78		78		39		6		0		0		0		45		45		75		4		0		0		0		79		79

						A4421 S		A4421 N		30125		30126		30128		30125_30126_30128		485		81		39		22		0		588		606		368		100		41		23		0		491		509		959		117		29		16		0		1093		1106

						A4421 S		Stoke Lynn Road		30125		30126		42006		30125_30126_42006		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		31		B4110 / Aunt Elms Lane		B4110 N		Aunt Elms Lane		95090		30105		30110		95090_30105_30110		16		0		0		0		0		16		16		26		0		0		0		0		26		26		34		0		0		0		0		34		34

						B4110 N		B4110 S		95090		30105		95080		95090_30105_95080		777		174		41		23		2		976		996		433		57		63		35		2		527		557		695		106		26		14		2		817		831

						Aunt Elms Lane		B4110 S		30110		30105		95080		30110_30105_95080		116		3		0		0		0		120		120		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		38		0		0		0		0		38		38

						Aunt Elms Lane		B4110 N		30110		30105		95090		30110_30105_95090		21		0		0		0		0		21		21		24		0		0		0		0		24		24		19		0		0		0		0		19		19

						B4110 S		B4110 N		95080		30105		95090		95080_30105_95090		518		121		49		27		2		668		692		340		65		66		37		2		443		474		839		99		8		5		2		945		951

						B4110 S		Aunt Elms Lane		95080		30105		30110		95080_30105_30110		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		3		0		0		0		0		3		3		7		0		0		0		0		7		7

		32		Fringford Road / Aunt Elms Lane		Fringford Road N		Fringford Road S		30115		30110		30111		30115_30110_30111		78		0		0		0		0		78		78		43		0		0		0		0		43		43		1		0		0		0		0		1		1

						Fringford Road N		Aunt Elms Lane		30115		30110		30105		30115_30110_30105		137		3		0		0		0		141		141		26		0		0		0		0		26		26		57		0		0		0		0		57		57

						Fringford Road S		Aunt Elms Lane		30111		30110		30105		30111_30110_30105		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fringford Road S		Fringford Road N		30111		30110		30115		30111_30110_30115		49		0		0		0		0		49		49		44		0		0		0		0		44		44		137		21		0		0		0		159		159

						Aunt Elms Lane		Fringford Road N		30105		30110		30115		30105_30110_30115		18		0		0		0		0		18		18		28		0		0		0		0		28		28		40		0		0		0		0		40		40

						Aunt Elms Lane		Fringford Road S		30105		30110		30111		30105_30110_30111		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		33		Fringford Road / Skimmingdish Lane Lane		Fringford Road N		Skimmingdish Lane		30116		30115		30112		30116_30115_30112		19		3		0		0		0		21		21		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fringford Road N		Fringford Road S		30116		30115		30110		30116_30115_30110		204		3		0		0		0		207		207		59		0		0		0		0		59		59		52		0		0		0		0		52		52

						Skimmingdish Lane		Fringford Road S		30112		30115		30110		30112_30115_30110		11		0		0		0		0		11		11		10		0		0		0		0		10		10		6		0		0		0		0		6		6

						Skimmingdish Lane		Fringford Road N		30112		30115		30116		30112_30115_30116		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		0		0		0		0		20		20

						Fringford Road S		Fringford Road N		30110		30115		30116		30110_30115_30116		60		0		0		0		0		60		60		59		0		0		0		0		59		59		152		21		0		0		0		173		173

						Fringford Road S		Skimmingdish Lane		30110		30115		30112		30110_30115_30112		7		0		0		0		0		7		7		14		0		0		0		0		14		14		26		0		0		0		0		26		26

		34		A4421 / Skimmingdish Lane Lane		A4421 N		A4421 S		30118		30120		96082		30118_30120_96082		985		155		168		94		2		1235		1312		448		102		64		35		2		588		618		699		92		16		9		2		803		812

						A4421 N		Skimmingdish Lane		30118		30120		30112		30118_30120_30112		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4421 S		Skimmingdish Lane		96082		30120		30112		96082_30120_30112		3		0		0		0		0		3		3		5		9		0		0		0		14		14		32		0		0		0		0		32		32

						A4421 S		A4421 N		96082		30120		30118		96082_30120_30118		567		83		32		18		2		670		686		438		113		73		41		2		594		628		1083		117		42		23		2		1225		1245

						Skimmingdish Lane		A4421 N		30112		30120		30118		30112_30120_30118		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Skimmingdish Lane		A4421 S		30112		30120		96082		30112_30120_96082		34		3		0		0		0		37		37		6		0		0		0		0		6		6		13		0		0		0		0		13		13

		35		A4421 Buckingham Road / A4421 Skimmingdish Road / Buckingham Road / A4095		A4421 Buckingham Road N		A4421 Skimmingdish Lane E		96082		30015		96079		96082_30015_96079		446		54		54		30		0		531		555		169		42		39		22		0		233		250		248		17		8		5		0		270		274

						A4421 Buckingham Road N		Buckingham Road S		96082		30015		30303		96082_30015_30303		316		40		24		13		2		372		385		190		40		6		3		2		235		240		260		53		5		3		2		318		323

						A4421 Buckingham Road N		A4095 W		96082		30015		30016		96082_30015_30016		245		63		91		50		0		358		399		105		20		19		11		0		135		144		248		22		2		1		0		271		272

						A4421 Buckingham Road N		A4421 Buckingham Road N		96082		30015		96082		96082_30015_96082		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		1

						A4421 Skimmingdish Lane E		Buckingham Road S		96079		30015		30303		96079_30015_30303		15		0		0		0		0		15		15		18		0		0		0		0		18		18		76		0		0		0		0		76		76

						A4421 Skimmingdish Lane E		A4095 W		96079		30015		30016		96079_30015_30016		466		67		49		27		0		561		582		318		56		53		30		0		403		427		793		77		10		5		0		876		880

						A4421 Skimmingdish Lane E		A4421 Buckingham Road N		96079		30015		96082		96079_30015_96082		195		39		16		9		0		243		250		164		47		44		25		0		236		256		514		38		14		8		0		559		565

						A4421 Skimmingdish Lane E		A4421 Skimmingdish Lane E		96079		30015		96079		96079_30015_96079		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Buckingham Road S		A4095 W		30303		30015		30016		30303_30015_30016		99		0		0		0		0		99		99		33		0		7		4		0		37		40		30		0		3		2		0		31		33

						Buckingham Road S		A4421 Buckingham Road N		30303		30015		96082		30303_30015_96082		203		30		5		3		2		239		243		189		57		12		7		2		254		262		306		48		13		7		2		363		371

						Buckingham Road S		A4421 Skimmingdish Lane E		30303		30015		96079		30303_30015_96079		79		0		0		0		0		79		79		28		0		0		0		0		29		29		43		0		0		0		0		43		43

						Buckingham Road S		Buckingham Road S		30303		30015		30303		30303_30015_30303		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4095 W		A4421 Buckingham Road N		30016		30015		96082		30016_30015_96082		168		14		10		5		0		188		192		96		18		17		9		0		124		131		281		31		15		9		0		321		327

						A4095 W		A4421 Skimmingdish Lane E		30016		30015		96079		30016_30015_96079		699		105		45		25		0		829		849		340		37		54		30		0		407		431		538		61		26		14		0		613		624

						A4095 W		Buckingham Road S		30016		30015		30303		30016_30015_30303		38		3		7		4		0		45		48		44		0		5		3		0		47		49		69		0		0		0		0		69		69

						A4095 W		A4095 W		30016		30015		30016		30016_30015_30016		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		36		B4100 / A4095 / Banbury Road		B4100		A4095 E		22234		30020		30130		22234_30020_30130		471		109		41		23		0		603		621		265		36		57		32		0		333		358		427		56		26		14		0		498		509

						B4100		Banbury Road		22234		30020		30367		22234_30020_30367		336		52		0		0		2		390		392		176		19		5		3		2		200		204		198		44		0		0		2		244		246

						B4100		A4095 W		22234		30020		30370		22234_30020_30370		146		16		0		0		4		166		170		70		2		0		0		4		76		80		162		6		0		0		4		172		176

						B4100		B4100		22234		30020		22234		22234_30020_22234		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4095 E		Banbury Road		30130		30020		30367		30130_30020_30367		77		0		0		0		0		77		77		64		2		0		0		0		66		66		77		0		0		0		0		77		77

						A4095 E		A4095 W		30130		30020		30370		30130_30020_30370		377		76		91		50		0		504		544		241		32		20		11		0		284		293		478		40		10		5		0		524		528

						A4095 E		B4100		30130		30020		22234		30130_30020_22234		469		74		49		27		0		570		592		210		41		58		33		0		283		309		607		72		8		5		0		684		688

						A4095 E		A4095 E		30130		30020		30130		30130_30020_30130		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		2		2

						Banbury Road		A4095 W		30367		30020		30370		30367_30020_30370		53		0		0		0		0		53		53		30		0		3		2		0		32		33		50		0		0		0		0		50		50

						Banbury Road		B4100		30367		30020		22234		30367_30020_22234		214		47		0		0		2		263		265		134		24		8		4		2		164		169		246		20		0		0		2		269		271

						Banbury Road		A4095 E		30367		30020		30130		30367_30020_30130		92		0		0		0		0		92		92		70		3		0		0		0		73		73		156		0		0		0		0		156		156

						Banbury Road		Banbury Road		30367		30020		30367		30367_30020_30367		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4095 W		B4100		30370		30020		22234		30370_30020_22234		59		0		0		0		0		59		59		46		0		0		0		0		46		46		66		6		0		0		0		72		72

						A4095 W		A4095 E		30370		30020		30130		30370_30020_30130		334		18		16		9		0		361		368		208		19		19		10		0		238		246		527		61		15		9		0		597		603

						A4095 W		Banbury Road		30370		30020		30367		30370_30020_30367		19		0		0		0		0		19		19		27		0		3		2		0		28		30		44		0		0		0		0		44		44

						A4095 W		A4095 W		30370		30020		30370		30370_30020_30370		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		A4421 Skimmingdish Lane / Wyndham Hall Oare Home Access / Launton Road		Care Home Access		A4421 SE		96083		30055		30170		96083_30055_30170		0		6		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		9		0		0		0		10		10

						Care Home Access		Launton Road		96083		30055		30315		96083_30055_30315		3		0		0		0		0		3		3		12		0		0		0		0		12		12		9		5		0		0		0		14		14

						Care Home Access		A4421 N		96083		30055		30058		96083_30055_30058		0		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		3		3

						Care Home Access		Care Home Access		96083		30055		96083		96083_30055_96083		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4421 SE		Launton Road		30170		30055		30315		30170_30055_30315		452		74		15		9		8		542		557		314		80		34		19		8		421		444		428		45		0		0		8		481		489

						A4421 SE		A4421 N		30170		30055		30058		30170_30055_30058		621		58		26		15		0		693		704		341		37		54		30		0		408		432		858		69		14		8		0		935		941

						A4421 SE		Care Home Access		30170		30055		96083		30170_30055_96083		12		4		0		0		0		16		16		1		7		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

						A4421 SE		A4421 SE		30170		30055		30170		30170_30055_30170		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Launton Road		A4421 N		30315		30055		30058		30315_30055_30058		166		43		39		22		0		231		249		179		67		44		24		0		270		289		493		44		10		5		0		542		547

						Launton Road		Care Home Access		30315		30055		96083		30315_30055_96083		7		11		0		0		0		18		18		5		4		0		0		0		9		9		4		0		0		0		0		4		4

						Launton Road		A4421 SE		30315		30055		30170		30315_30055_30170		327		64		0		0		8		398		406		282		61		29		16		8		367		388		462		45		8		4		8		519		531

						Launton Road		Launton Road		30315		30055		30315		30315_30055_30315		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4421 N		Care Home Access		30058		30055		96083		30058_30055_96083		2		10		0		0		0		12		12		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		4		0		0		0		6		6

						A4421 N		A4421 SE		30058		30055		30170		30058_30055_30170		761		102		54		30		0		893		917		395		36		63		35		0		466		494		702		46		14		8		0		756		762

						A4421 N		Launton Road		30058		30055		30315		30058_30055_30315		359		48		45		25		0		431		451		160		43		31		17		0		220		234		222		28		20		11		0		261		270

						A4421 N		A4421 N		30058		30055		30058		30058_30055_30058		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		38		A4095 / Bucknell Road		Bucknell Road N		A4095		95050		30090		30097		95050_30090_30097		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Bucknell Road N		Bucknell Road S		95050		30090		30095		95050_30090_30095		0		0		0		0		6		6		12		0		0		0		0		6		6		12		0		0		0		0		4		4		8

						A4095		Bucknell Road S		30097		30090		30095		30097_30090_30095		244		15		0		0		0		259		259		149		13		0		0		0		162		162		271		20		0		0		0		291		291

						A4095		Bucknell Road N		30097		30090		95050		30097_30090_95050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Bucknell Road S		Bucknell Road N		30095		30090		95050		30095_30090_95050		0		0		0		0		6		6		12		0		0		0		0		6		6		12		0		0		0		0		4		4		8

						Bucknell Road S		A4095		30095		30090		30097		30095_30090_30097		172		10		0		0		0		182		182		117		0		0		0		0		117		117		257		13		0		0		0		270		270

		39		Bucknell Road / Howes Lane		Bucknell Road N		Bucknell Road S		30090		30095		30145		30090_30095_30145		92		0		0		0		6		98		104		54		5		0		0		6		66		72		110		7		0		0		4		121		125

						Bucknell Road N		Howes Lane		30090		30095		30093		30090_30095_30093		152		15		0		0		0		167		167		95		7		0		0		0		102		102		161		13		0		0		0		174		174

						Bucknell Road S		Howes Lane		30145		30095		30093		30145_30095_30093		10		0		2		1		0		11		12		25		0		0		0		0		25		25		45		0		0		0		0		45		45

						Bucknell Road S		Bucknell Road N		30145		30095		30090		30145_30095_30090		58		1		0		0		6		65		71		29		0		0		0		6		35		41		67		3		0		0		4		74		78

						Howes Lane		Bucknell Road N		30093		30095		30090		30093_30095_30090		114		9		0		0		0		123		123		88		0		0		0		0		88		88		189		11		0		0		0		200		200

						Howes Lane		Bucknell Road S		30093		30095		30145		30093_30095_30145		23		0		0		0		0		23		23		25		0		0		0		0		25		25		52		0		3		2		0		53		55

		40		A4421 Buckingham Road / Bicester Road		A4421 N		Bicester Road		30126		30125		90435		30126_30125_90435		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4421 N		A4421 S		30126		30125		30118		30126_30125_30118		846		155		144		80		0		1081		1145		394		101		37		21		0		516		532		614		90		20		11		0		715		724

						Bicester Road		A4421 S		90435		30125		30118		90435_30125_30118		94		0		20		11		0		106		115		41		0		21		12		0		53		62		73		2		0		0		0		76		76

						Bicester Road		A4421 N		90435		30125		30126		90435_30125_30126		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						A4421 S		A4421 N		30118		30125		30126		30118_30125_30126		485		81		39		22		0		588		606		368		100		41		23		0		491		509		959		117		29		16		0		1093		1106

						A4421 S		Bicester Road		30118		30125		90435		30118_30125_90435		78		2		0		0		0		80		80		54		4		19		10		0		69		77		100		0		9		5		0		105		109

		41		A41 / Morrell Way		Morrell Way		A41 E		50001		50000		41070		50001_50000_41070		9		0		0		0		0		9		9		9		0		0		0		0		9		9		54		0		0		0		0		54		54

						Morrell Way		A41 W		50001		50000		40435		50001_50000_40435		77		0		0		0		0		77		77		57		0		0		0		0		57		57		191		0		0		0		0		191		191

						A41 E		A41 W		41070		50000		40435		41070_50000_40435		737		62		113		63		0		863		913		391		110		81		45		0		547		583		719		106		37		20		0		845		862

						A41 E		Morrell Way		41070		50000		50001		41070_50000_50001		53		0		0		0		0		53		53		11		0		0		0		0		11		11		14		0		0		0		0		14		14

						A41 W		Morrell Way		40435		50000		50001		40435_50000_50001		169		0		0		0		0		169		169		56		0		0		0		0		56		56		107		0		0		0		0		107		107

						A41 W		A41 E		40435		50000		41070		40435_50000_41070		603		132		84		47		0		782		819		362		42		76		42		0		447		480		757		59		59		33		0		849		875







From: Smith, Benjamin - Communities <Benjamin.Smith@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 August 2019 17:05
To: David Lewis <dlewis@motion.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Proposed Hotel Development , Chesterton
Hi David, sorry I’ve missed your calls again. I have to head off now, but will try to
call you in the morning between 9 and 10 to discuss the proposal below and the
other Bicester site you wanted to talk about.
Best regards
Ben
From: Smith, Benjamin - Communities 
Sent: 06 August 2019 15:28
To: 'David Lewis' <dlewis@motion.co.uk>
Cc: Plater, Roger - Communities <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Cox, Jacqui - Communities
<Jacqui.Cox@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Peart, Timothy - Communities
<Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Proposed Hotel Development , Chesterton
Hi David, I’ve had a quote from WYG for the outputs as follows…

1. Answering queries regarding updating the 2026 model The key items of work within this were:
Locating the ten junctions for which Motion requested data within the model and
producing location plans.
Going through and processing the data that OCC provided - including the TA for the
BSA site, the Cherwell Annual Monitoring Report and the plans showing the additional
two sites in Chesterton.
Checking the existing model to see where these additional developments would be
located and whether or not they would fit into existing zones.
Compiling this information into the e-mail to you. Fee value £844 exc. VAT.

2. Producing the turning movement spreadsheet for the ten junctions on the Motion e-mail:
Some of these are complex junctions. With the complex junctions we need to account for the
PASSQ data: this is time consuming normally, but we encountered difficulties with the
program and had to double check all the outputs. Fee value £1,136 exc. VAT.

Total Fee Value £1,980 exc. VAT.
I have not applied any OCC uplift to this as realise there has been some abortive
work as above and it has taken some time to get to this point.
Please let me know if this is acceptable and we will provide the outputs as soon as
possible.
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

mailto:Benjamin.Smith@Oxfordshire.gov.uk
mailto:dlewis@motion.co.uk
mailto:dlewis@motion.co.uk
mailto:Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk
mailto:Jacqui.Cox@Oxfordshire.gov.uk
mailto:Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/


Sent: 31 July 2019 11:31
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
I’ve requested the 2026 outputs for all the junctions, so should hopefully have this
shortly. As I say, we’ve done the run so there should only be a small charge
associated with presenting the outputs.
In terms of Heyford Park allocation’s housing and employment flows, I would
recommend using the Transport Assessment for the 18/00825/HYBRID
application, taking the Test Case (sensitivity) and deducting the TA Reference
Case (sensitivity) at the relevant junctions to get the development flows. These
flows would obviously be prior to mitigation, which I think is fine as this package
for the development has not been agreed yet. These flows can then be pro-rated
down based on the assumed percentage build out of the allocation in the AMR by
2026.
In addition to this and the BSA site, Chesterton Parish Council have made me
aware of a couple of housing sites that have been building out recently and will
also need to be built onto the June 2016 SATURN base, as are not assumed in
the model at present. Audley Gardens, marked B in the attached plan, would
almost certainly be post June 2016 in terms of occupations (the reserved matters
planning application was submitted in 2016). This is a development for up to 45
dwellings.
I’m struggling to find any background on Alchester Park (A on the plan), but
google streetview from Sep 2016 shows the development at least partially
occupied at that time. The Cherwell AMRs should be able to give you further
information on this site, but let me know if you are having trouble finding the
relevant data.
Hope this all makes sense, but feel free to get in contact.
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
Sent: 29 July 2019 11:30
To: Smith, Benjamin - Communities <Benjamin.Smith@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Peart, Timothy -
Communities <Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Plater, Roger - Communities <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Cox, Jacqui - Communities
<Jacqui.Cox@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
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mailto:Jacqui.Cox@Oxfordshire.gov.uk


Subject: RE: Proposed Hotel Development , Chesterton
Ben,
Thanks for the update. If the approach is acceptable to OCC, I unsatisfied that, for the junctions
which we are utilising SATURN traffic flows, we adopt the traffic flows from the current 2026
model run, we will manually add traffic flows associated with the two additional committed
developments (BSA Chesterton and Heyford Park additional allocation).
For the majority of junctions being assessed within the TA we have undertaken traffic surveys
and have manually assessed the future year traffic flows with reference to committed
development and TEMPRO, where appropriate, and we have prepared a Technical Note, which
has been issued to Roger and Tim covering this assessment. The four remaining junction for
which we had assumed we would utilise traffic data from the Bicester SATURH model are:

B430/ Church Road priority junction;
Vendee Drive/ A41 Oxford Road roundabout;
M40 Junction 9; and
M40 Junction 10.

If you are able to provide the output sheet for the existing 2026 run for the four junctions above,
that would be appreciated.
Regards
David
David Lewis | Regional Director
BSc(Hons) MSc MCIHT

motion | Cargo Works, 1-2 Hatfields, London SE1 9PG
t 0208 065 5210 | m 07748 845028 | e dlewis@motion.co.uk | w www.motion.co.uk
LinkedIn | Twitter

From: Smith, Benjamin - Communities <Benjamin.Smith@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 26 July 2019 16:17
To: David Lewis <dlewis@motion.co.uk>; Peart, Timothy - Communities
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
My apologies again for the delay, its proving a bit of a struggle as our lead contact
at WYG is on leave and the remaining resource is limited.
I’ve asked the question about whether the model would be appropriate for all the
junctions listed and have chased by phone and email.
If it is appropriate, rather than doing a run, given their limited resource and the
time constraints we have, I’m now thinking of an alternative approach…We could
populate an output sheet with the turning movements for the junctions listed with
our existing 2026 run, then the flows from the developments that are not included
in this reference case could be manually added from the TAs by you. Does this
sound a pragmatic approach?
Best regards
Ben
From: David Lewis <dlewis@motion.co.uk> 
Sent: 26 July 2019 11:12
To: Smith, Benjamin - Communities <Benjamin.Smith@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Plater, Roger - Communities <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Peart, Timothy -
Communities <Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Cox, Jacqui - Communities
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https://www.linkedin.com/company/motion-consultants-limited
https://twitter.com/MotionInsight
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
Further to our conversation earlier in the week, have you had the opportunity to discuss any
update require to the Bicester SATURN model with your consultants? Are you able to advise
timescale for the update and for us receiving the traffic data?
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
Sent: 18 July 2019 12:33
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
The attached plot shows the junctions that were used for calibration/validation in
the area. They all validate reasonably well.
I am just seeing how much it would cost to build up the 2026 reference case with
the BSA site (19/00934/F) and Heyford Park allocation assumptions, as these are
specific to the area.
Thank you for your patience.
Best regards
Ben
From: David Lewis <dlewis@motion.co.uk> 
Sent: 09 July 2019 11:35
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
Thank you for your email. The scope of junctions we are looking at is as follows:

Site Access/ A4095;
A4095/ B430 priority staggered crossroads;
B430/ B4030 signalised crossroads;
B430/ Church Road priority junction;
B430/ B430 roundabout (north of the A34 junction);
A4095/ Vendee Drive priority junction;
Vendee Drive/ A41 Oxford Road roundabout;
M40 Junction 9; and
M40 Junction 10.

I understand that the junctions indicated in red above are those that included within the Bicester
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SATURN model. If you could confirm and advise how we obtain data for these junctions. If you
are also able to provide a plan showing the extent of the Bicester SATURN Model for my
reference, that would be appreciated.
If you have any queries, please let me know.
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
Sent: 04 July 2019 14:16
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
My apologies for the delay in responding to your phone messages, we are
incredibly busy right now and I have had some leave.
I’m under quite a lot of pressure to deliver some other work today, but will speak
our modelling consultancy about whether the model validates for the junctions you
have agreed to assess with Tim and Roger. Please could you forward me a list of
the agreed junctions?
There is now a planning application in for the BSA sports facility in Chesterton too,
for which I think the flows should be added onto the Bicester Model forecast flows.
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
Sent: 03 July 2019 14:36
To: Smith, Benjamin - Communities <Benjamin.Smith@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Plater, Roger - Communities <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Peart, Timothy -
Communities <Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Proposed Hotel Development , Chesterton
Afternoon Ben,
I am advising a client in relation to proposals for a hotel and leisure development in Chesterton
near Bicester and been having pre-application discussions with Roger Plater and Tim Peart.
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They have provided me with your details in order to discuss receiving some data from the
Bicester Transport Model for use within our assessments. If you could give me a call on the
details below to discuss, that would be appreciated.
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

The information in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate the information contained in this email.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the
views of Motion. Any personal information we obtain will be processed in accordance with the relevant Privacy Notice which can be
accessed at https://www.motion.co.uk/datasubjectprivacy

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it
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Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. For information about how Oxfordshire
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County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice.
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From: Plater, Roger - Communities
To: David Lewis
Cc: Peart, Timothy - Communities
Subject: Great Wolf pre-app

Hello David,
I have been requested to close-out the pre-application advice consultation, so
have put together a brief summary of the work to date. This should be issued to
you in the near future. We will continue to engage in accordance with the Planning
Performance Agreement approved for the scheme.
Kind regards
Roger
Roger Plater
Transport Planner, Transport Development Control
(Cherwell and West Oxfordshire)
Oxfordshire County Council
Mobile 07789 653049
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